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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET
(“GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED
(THE “STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a high investment risk may be attached. In
particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record
of profitability nor any obligation to forecast future profitability.
Furthermore, there may be risks arising out of the emerging nature
of companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries
in which the companies operate. Prospective investors should be
aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and
should make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics
of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and
other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is
a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to
high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board
and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in
the securities traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM
is publication on the Internet website operated by the Stock
Exchange. Listed companies are not generally required to issue
paid announcements in gazetted newspapers. Accordingly,
prospective investors should note that they need to have access
to the GEM website at http://www.hkgem.com in order to obtain
up-to-date information on GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this
report, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness
and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever
arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents
of this report.

This report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of Core
Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company ”) collectively
and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given
in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the GEM of the Stock Exchange (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for
the purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The
Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that to the
best of their knowledge and belief, (1) the information contained in
this report is accurate and complete in all material respects and not
misleading; (2) there are no other matters the omission of which would
make any statement in this report misleading, and (3) all opinions
expressed in this report have been arrived at after due and careful
consideration and are founded on bases and assumptions that are
fair and reasonable.
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Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited
BEBEREERARAR

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHE

On behalf of the board of directors of Core Healthcare Investment
Holdings Limited (the “Board"), | am pleased to present the audited
annual results of Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited and
its subsidiaries (“Core Healthcare” or the “Group”) for the year
ended 30 June 2008 (the “Year"). The Group made headway in 2007
in establishing a strong foothold in China’s pharmaceutical market.
Backed by our solid shareholders, the Group has made a good start.
We also believe that the market of new drugs in China, of which we
have identified as the growth driver, may boost the Group’s turnover
and returns in future.

As from 9 September 2008, the final closing date of a voluntary
conditional securities exchange offer made by Hong Kong Health
Check and Laboratory Holdings Company Limited (“HK Health Check”)
(SEHK: 397) to acquire all the issued shares of the Company (other
than those already held by HK Health Check and parties acting in
concert with it), HK Health Check became the holding company of
the Company. As at the date of this report, HK Health Check and
parties acting in concert with it together held about 64.57% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

TAPPING INTO CHINA PHARMACEUTICAL MARKET

During the Year, the Group made a significant move to enter the
pharmaceutical market in China. We are excited to introduce two
large and experienced healthcare enterprises, HK Health Check and
Town Health International Holdings Company Limited (“Town Health")
(SEHK: 3886), as our largest shareholders from 9 September 2008. As
a growing pharmaceutical company, the Group sees the importance
of recruiting its shareholders from the same industry background. We
believe it will increase the confidence of our investors and business
partners and enable the Group to succeed.

Pursuant to the service agreements announced in November 2007,
Town Health mainly provides interpretation and other consultancy
services in relation to the results of clinical tests and trials and
imaging diagnosis performed on the target drugs. It also participates
in consultation sessions with patients engaged in clinical studies. HK
Health Check mainly provides consultancy services in relation to the

design and implementation of medical testing procedures for the
target drugs. It also conducts such clinical tests that are necessary
to certify the accuracy of the drugs.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ETRBE

Core Healthcare is committed to identifying and acquiring potential
new drugs and potential drugs distribution network in China. The
successful strategic alliances with Town Health and HK Health Check
have allowed Core Healthcare to achieve operational and managerial
synergies. We look forward to continuing working with our strategic
partners and venturing into the China pharmaceutical market which
has enormous potential.

DEVELOP NEW DRUGS TO DELIVER SIGNIFICANT
VALUE

During the Year, the establishment of a joint venture with Xizang
Rhodiola Pharmaceutical Co., Limited (“Xizang Medicine”) (Shanghai
Stock Exchange: 600211) to develop new drugs in the China in February
2008 was a groundbreaking news for the Group. Core Healthcare will
hold 51% of the joint venture with an investment of approximately
RMB 200 million. The co-operation is in line with the overall strategy
of the Group.

There are strategic advantages associated with the production of the
new drug, such as allowing the Group to identify a direct distribution
and marketing arm for our range of products and the provision of
a strong brand name in China. Core Healthcare is focused on the
growth of this exciting business by acquiring other new drugs. The
management team is confident of the promising returns from the
investment.

| would like to express my appreciation and gratitude to our
management and working team for the excellent job they did in the
past year. Not only did they successfully manage a growing business,
they have also made unprecedented progress on the Group’s business
development thanks to their expertise, skills and capabilities.

Lui Chi Wah, Johnny
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 September 2008
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Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited
BERBHEREZERERAR

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BERE W& D

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 30 June 2008, the Group recorded a turnover of
approximately HK$1,597.000, representing an increase of 23.05%
compared with that of last financial year. The increase in turnover was
mainly attributable to the increased provision of diagnostic testing
services and sales of health food and pharmaceutical products.

Gross profit for the year ended 30 June 2008 was approximately
HK$629,000, representing an increase of 198.93% compared with
that of last financial year.

Basic loss per share was approximately 5.356 HK cents, compared
with the basic earnings per share of approximately 0.223 HK cents in
the last financial year. The reason was mainly attributable to losses in
the valuation of convertible bonds issued by the Company in January
2008 and in the Group's securities investment caused by the downturn
in the Hong Kong's stock market.

A net loss of approximately HK$360,925,000 was recorded for the
year (2007: a net profit of approximately HK$8,396,000). In view of
the Group's active development of its core businesses and potential
acquisitions and expansion, the Board does not recommend the
payment of dividend for the year ended 30 June 2008.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group recorded a 22.71% increase in turnover for carcinoma
diagnosis and testing service during the year. Sales of healthcare
products jumped to approximately HK$188,000, representing an
increase of 25.60% compared with the same period last year. Gross
profit increased 198.93% to approximately HK$629,000.

In February 2008, Core Healthcare entered into a co-operation
agreement with Xizang Medicine involving the development of new
drugs. Core Healthcare agreed to invest approximately RMB200
million (equivalent to approximately HK$217.4 million) by way of capital
injection for a 51% interest in the joint venture.

Despite the growth of the Group's core medical and healthcare
businesses, a downturn in Hong Kong's stock market since the last
quarter of 2007 led to a net loss recorded for the year. Loss related
to securities investment accounted for approximately HK$15,256,000.
However, we managed to minimize the loss by taking a more
conservative investment strategy and reducing our exposure in the
second half of the financial year under review.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BERE W& D

Since 9 September 2008 which was the final closing date of a voluntary
conditional securities exchange offer made by HK Health Check to
acquire all issued shares of the Company (other than those already
held by HK Health Check and parties acting in concert with it), HK
Health Check has become the holding company of the Company.
As at the date of this report, HK Health Check and parties acting
in concert with it together held about 64.57% of the issued share
capital of the Company.

PROSPECTS

Enormous Potential of China’s Healthcare and
Pharmaceutical Market

The Board believes that China’s healthcare and pharmaceutical market
presents substantial opportunities for the Group's forward movement.
Core Healthcare is laying the foundation for growth and has synergies
with its largest shareholders, Town Health and HK Health Check. Core
Healthcare is devoted to offering expertise, skills and capabilities on
medical and healthcare consultancy services.

China’s 1.3 billion people represent a significant untapped opportunity
in the healthcare and pharmaceutical market. The potential in the
burgeoning pharmaceutical market is mainly driven by the increasing
number of health-conscious citizens as well as their higher demand
for quality life in China.

A global research institution, IMS, forecasted that by 2020 China
would become the third largest drug-consuming country. Based on
the per capita healthcare expenditure/GDP figures, it was forecasted
that by 2015, China’s healthcare market would reach RMB3.8 trillion
and China’s drug market would be RMB1.1 trillion. It is anticipated
that the China pharmaceutical market would expand by 18% to RMB
780 billion in 2008.

Moreover, China has made a considerable progress towards an
improved standard of living for its population, including better health
and improvement of public health services. The Central Government
will allocate RMB83.2 billion (approximately US$11.7 billion) to support
the medical reform in 2008. It is anticipated that the reform will greatly
change the development and delivery of new drugs. The introduction of
health insurance, hospital reforms, and changes in payment systems
will also transform the current mode of pharmaceutical manufacturing
and distribution. Core Healthcare will seize the investment opportunity

and strengthen its new drug portfolio in China.
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Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited
BEBEREERARAR

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEE R DN

Capitalizing on the cooperation with Xizang Medicine, the new drug
will bring revenue to the Group upon the completion of the capital
injection which is subject to the fulfillment of the conditions stated in
the circular dated 13 March 2008. In addition, the Group will continue
to identify potential acquisition targets for new drugs and drugs
distribution network in China to capture the burgeoning potential of
the healthcare and pharmaceutical market.

Liquidity and financial resources

As at 30 June 2008, the Group held cash and bank balances of
approximately HK$179,460,000 (2007: approximately HK$4,122,000).
Net current liabilities amounted to approximately HK$265,488,000
(2007: net current assets approximately HK$34,799,000). Current ratio
(defined as total current assets divided by total current liabilities) was
approximately 0.46 times (2007: approximately 13.71 times).

The Group had no bank borrowing as at 30 June 2008 (2007: Nil).

Capital structure

As at 30 June 2008, capital deficiency attributable to shareholders of
the Company was approximately HK$262,958,000 (2007: total equity
approximately HK$38,055,000).

Most of the trading transactions, assets and liabilities of the Group
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars. As at 30 June 2008, the
Group had no significant exposure to foreign exchange and interest
rate risks.

Capital commitment

On 18 February 2008, the Company entered into a co-operation
agreement with Xizang Medicine whereby the Company agreed in
principle to co-operate with Xizang Medicine to undertake the Class
1 New Drug Business, through a joint venture to be established and
owned as to 51% and 49% by the Company and Xizang Medicine
respectively. The Company agreed to invest an aggregate of RMB200
million approximately (equivalent to approximately HK$217.4 million),
in the form of registered capital, into the joint venture. Details of the

above were set out in the Company'’s circular dated 13 March 2008
(2007: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BERE W& D

The Directors have reviewed the status of this transaction and
considered the date of completion is uncertain as the set up procedures
are still under negotiation.

As at 30 June 2008, pursuant to the terms of the co-operation
agreement, the Company has paid a deposit of RMB20,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$21,900,000), and included in the
deposit paid disclosed in note 19 to the financial statements.

Employee information

As at 30 June 2008, there were approximately 8 staff members (2007:
10) employed by the Group.

An employee's remuneration includes basic salary, yearend bonus
and other allowances. Employees are remunerated based on their
respective educational background, position and working experience.
There are annual performance appraisal for promotion and salary
increase. In addition, each employee enjoys mandatory provident
fund, medical allowance and other fringe benefit.

During the year under review, the Group did not grant any share
option to its employees or Directors.

Contingent liabilities

As at 30 June 2008, the Group had no significant contingent
liabilities.
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Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited
BERBHEREZERERAR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXEREREERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny, aged 48, is a prominent and seasoned
financial professional. He has been financial analyst for major brokerage
firms, and stock commentator and columnist for public media. With
more than fifteen-year experience in Hong Kong's financial sector, Mr.
Lui has gained strong rapport with entrepreneurs and has developed
close ties with many enterprises, especially those in the medical and
healthcare industry in Hong Kong and China. Mr. Lui was appointed as
the chairman, executive Director, chief executive officer and a member
of remuneration committee of the Company on 2 August 2006. He
was also appointed as the compliance officer of the Company on 22
August 2006.

Dr. Hui KaWah, Ronnie, J.p, aged 45, graduated from The University
of Hong Kong and holds the qualifications of MBBS (HK), MRCP (UK),
DCH (Ireland), DCH (Glasgow), FHKAM (Paed), FHKC Paed. Dr. Hui
is a specialist in Paediatrics and is the principal of a private medical
clinic in Hong Kong since 1991. Dr. Hui is also a CFA Charterholder and
holds an MBA degree conferred by Universitas 21 Global. Dr. Hui is an
independent non-executive director of CASH Financial Services Group
Limited, E2-Capital (Holding) Limited, Winbox International (Holding)
Limited and Suncorp Technologies Limited. He is also an executive
director of Hong Kong Health Check and Laboratory Holdings Company
Limited and Town Health International Holdings Company Limited, the
issued shares of which are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). Dr. Hui had
once been the independent non-executive director of CASH Retail
Management Group Ltd from March 2004 till February 2006, which
is listed in Main Board of the Stock Exchange. He was appointed
as a vice chairman and an executive Director of the Company on 6
December 2007

Mr. Wu Kai, aged 43, graduated from the Department of Traditional
Chinese Material Media of Gui Yang College of Traditional Chinese
Medicine in Guizhou Province (BE/N&E &5 EZEER) in 1985
and obtained his bachelor’s degree in Medicine. Mr. Wu has over fifteen
years of sales and marketing experience in the pharmaceutical field.

He has also worked in key management positions in pharmaceutical
companies in Guizhou. Mr. Wu is a member of p B Fh B8 S5 B2 & iR S 2
ZEgandEMEESETEBAEBUAHEZ E®. Mr. Wu was appointed
as a vice chairman an executive Director on 22 August 2006.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Lau Kam Shan, aged 53, has been engaged in the business of
retail clothing in the PRC and the export of fabric from the PRC to the
United States. Mr. Lau has extensive experience in textile business
and general trading. Mr. Lau was appointed as the non-executive
Director on 8 August 2002.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kwok Shun Tim, aged 33, graduated from the Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology (bachelor of business
administration), and obtained his master’s degree from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University (China business studies) and master of Laws in
International Economic Law from the City University of Hong Kong.
Mr. Kwok is the chief financial officer of Tianjin Tianlian Public Utilities
Company Limited. He is also a non-executive director of China Leason
Investment Group Co., Ltd. Mr. Kwok is a member of The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants ("ACCA") and Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). Mr. Kwok is experienced
in the field of corporate finance, financial management and audit.
Mr. Kwok was appointed as an independent non-executive Director,
chairman and a member of the audit committee and a member of the
remuneration committee of the Company on 13 September 2006.

Mr. Chan Po Kwong, aged 52, is a merchant for the past twenty
years. He has been engaging in real estates business in Hong Kong
and overseas. He has worked in key executive positions in different
trades and services including retail and wholesale of importing
products for Hong Kong, Asian countries and Mainland China. Mr.
Chan is a director of various companies with extensive experience in
business restructuring, corporate financing and investments. He was
the promotor in the China South Industries Group in Canada in 1993.
Mr. Chan was appointed as an independent non-executive Director
on 1 December 2004.

Mr. Lam Yan Wing, aged 57 graduated from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong with a bachelor’'s degree in business administration.
Mr. Lam is also a full member of the Hong Kong Securities Institute.
He is a seasoned banker and an all-round financial veteran with
more than thirty years experience in banking and investment. He is
currently running his own private company, Brilliance GC Limited,
which provides corporate and financial advisory services. Prior to
setting up his own company, Mr. Lam had held senior positions with
Chase Manhattan Bank, The Industrial Bank of Japan and Elec & Eltek.
Mr. Lam was appointed as an independent non-executive Director and
a member of the audit committee and a member of the remuneration
committee of the Company on 30 January 2007

FHTES

BlE k% REL3R RABEHERKE
EEBREMERLEAPEMAE - YEAFEZ
METEER —REHER - BIKRER20024F
BHBRERIERIFNITES -

BYFHITES

SRR E - F335% - BAEREREER
BAZ (IEmEEESL) UREHEBEIX
BiELay (TREEEE) REBHMAZ
BB A EBIELT - B ARKERBARS
ERNERDT 2 BREGEN R T EEEIRE
EEBRABZIFNTES - BEERREE
HEHMAERELSHMASEE  WiEd
EmE  MBEEEREH T TOREEELER -
A AEF2006F9 A13HER T AR R BB
FENITES  BERZESNEREERAKITA
RARFMEESKE -

PRENSGE  BFL25  HREA-+FH AR
Ao BEATERERIMBRERIER - b
ZRES « DMNEREFBEARENTRES R
REBIEADERNTE Rt - BEEEE1T
RERTS - PREEIRATRARIETES - M
ELEMEREL  PERERRENES
19934 - B EMEARPEETIEEEA
RIMHEE A ° BT AER2004F1281HES
FRBEIEHITES o

MARBE KL - WESTm - BERBBEHR K
L2 FAINEREEL  RAABESFZEw
B - MEERERETR - REFNUBR
KREERME  #HBEBRB=TFNRITRIEE
KB o MREER Y KEFRBERATIRMHEE
B TS RAR AR TS o fELL 2 A - MRS AR SEEY
RNERTT - BAREERTRENLESENEE
B o MROCEMR2007F1 AS0HBEZR T ALRR
BRI BN IEMITES FREEZERFM



ml

Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited
BEBEREERARAR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EEEREREERE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chan Lai Yee is the financial controller, qualified accountant
and company secretary of the Company. Ms. Chan holds a master’s
degree in professional accounting from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. She is also an associate member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and a Certified Public Accountant of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Chan has
over ten years of experience in the field of accounting and financial
management and previously worked in a number of listed and unlisted

groups. Ms. Chan joined the Group in February 2008.
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CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company endeavors in maintaining high standard of corporate
governance for the enhancement of shareholders’ value. The Company
has complied with the required code provisions set out in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix 15 to the
GEM Listing Rules for the year ended 30 June 2008, except for the
following deviation:

Code Provision A.2.1

This code stipulates that the role of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separated and should not be performed by the same
individual. Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny (“Mr. Lui”) was appointed as the
chairman and chief executive officer of the Company since 2 August
2006. The Board considers that Mr. Lui's extensive experience in
financial sector and strong business network will definitely contribute
to the development and future growth of the Group. The Board also
considers that this structure will not impair the balance of power and
authority between the Board and the management of the Company.
The balance of power and authority is ensured by the participation
of experienced and high caliber members of the Board which meets
regularly to discuss issues affecting operations of the Company.
The Board believes that this structure is conductive to strong and
consistent leadership, enabling the Group to make and implement
decisions promptly and efficiently. The Board has full confidence in Mr.
Lui and believes that his appointment to the posts of chairman and
chief executive officer is beneficial to the business prospects of the
Group. Nevertheless, the Board will continually review the function
of the Board and its relationship with the management, especially
the necessity and the benefits of separating the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Composition

As at 30 June 2008, the Board comprised three executive Directors,
one non-executive Director and three independent non-executive
Directors.

The Board is responsible for determining the overall strategy;
reviewing and approving the work plan of the Group; and overseeing
the corporate governance of the Group. While the management of
the Company is responsible for proposing and implementing the work
plan of the Group, executing the day-to-day operation of the Group
and undertaking any further responsibility as delegated by the Board
from time to time.
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Board Meeting

The Company held four full board meetings in the financial year

§$E =]
B E2008F6 A30R LB BRFE AR LD A

ended 30 June 2008. The Directors participated in person or through EBEARUAZREETT LR EFRFNE
electronic means of communication. The following is an attendance  BEMEFREATALHFEETSSE - K
record of the meetings by each Director: AEREEMNTFLE
Number of meetings attended/held
during the Director’s term of office
ESEHACHE SHERNRHE

Remuneration Audit
Name of Director Board Committee Committee
EEHA EEg FMEES BEREEE
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny BEELRE 4/4 11 -

(Chairman and chief executive officer) (F/ERITEAEE)

Mr. Wu Kai REESEAE 1/4 - -
Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie J.p ARMELE  AFmt 2/2 - -
Non-executive Director FHITES
Mr. Lau Kam Shan 2Lt 4/4 - 4/4
Independent Non-executive Directors BN FHITESE
Mr. Chan Po Kwong PREE St 4/4 1/1 4/4
Mr. Kwok Shun Tim PAE A 4/ 1/ 4/4
Mr. Lam Yan Wing MRAREE 5 A& 4/4 1/1 4/4
Term of appointment and re-election of Directors EECHEREE

There is no service contract between the executive Directors and
the Company and they have no fixed term of services with the
Company.

The non-executive Director has entered into a service contract with
the Company with effect from the listing date of the Company on
GEM until the Company’s annual general meeting in 2005. The service
agreement is continued thereafter until a termination notice is served
by either party. The independent non-executive Directors are appointed
for a term of one to two years.

All Directors would retire from office by rotation and are subject to
the related provisions as stipulated in the articles of association of

the Company.
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Directors’ securities transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by Directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard of dealings as set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing
Rules throughout the year. The Company has also made specific
enquiry to all Directors and the Directors have confirmed that they
had complied with the required standard of dealing and the code of

conduct regarding securities transactions by Directors.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee was established on 8 June 2006 with
specific terms of reference. The remuneration committee is mainly
responsible for making recommmendation to the Board on policies and
structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior management
and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policy on such remuneration. As at 30 June 2008, the
remuneration committee comprised three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Kwok Shun Tim, Mr. Chan Po Kwong, Mr. Lam
Yan Wing and one executive Director, namely Mr. Lui ChiWah, Johnny.

Mr. Lui is the chairman of the remuneration committee.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the year
ended 30 June 2008. The Remuneration Committee reviewed the
remuneration policy of the Company, assessed the performance of
the executive Directors and senior management and recommended
specific remuneration packages of all the Directors and senior

management to the Board.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules. The
primary duties of the audit committee are to review the Company'’s
annual report and accounts, interim reports and quarterly reports
and to provide advice and comments thereon to the Board. The audit

committee will also be responsible for reviewing and supervising the

Group's financial reporting and internal control procedures.
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The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Kwok Shun Tim, Mr. Chan Po Kwong and
Mr. Lam Yan Wing. Mr. Kwok Shun Tim is the chairman of the audit
committee since his appointment on 13 September 2006.

The audit committee held four meetings during the year ended 30
June 2008 and reviewed the Group’s financial statements for the
year ended 30 June 2007 for the three months ended 30 September
2007, for the six months ended 31 December 2007 and for the nine
months ended 31 March 2008 respectively.

The audit committee members have reviewed the Group's audited
results for the year ended 30 June 2008.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have a nomination committee. The Board as a
whole is responsible for the procedure of agreeing to the appointment
of its members and for nominating appropriate person for election by
the Company’s shareholders at the general meeting, either to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors.

The notice of the general meeting contains detailed information on
election of Directors including detailed biography of all Directors
standing for election or re-election to enable the Company’s
shareholders to make an informed decision on their election.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The auditor, RSM Nelson Wheeler, provide statutory audit services to
the Group. For the year ended 30 June 2008, fee for statutory audit
for the Group amounts to HK$298,000. Non-audit services include tax
compliance and acting as reporting accountants to report on certain
financial information included in the Company's circular issued during
the year ended 30 June 2008. The total fee paid for those non-audit
services during the year ended 30 June 2008 was approximately
HK$250,000.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
accounts which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and of the profit and loss for the year ended 30
June 2008 in accordance with the Companies Ordinance. The
Directors have prepared the accounts on a going concern basis,
and have selected appropriate accounting policies and applied
them consistently, with applicable disclosures required under the

GEM Listing Rules and pursuant to statutory requirements.

The statement issued by the auditor of the Company regarding
their reporting responsibilities is set out in detail in the Independent

Auditor’s Report on page 26 to 27

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Directors have the overall responsibility for internal control,
including risk management, and set appropriate policies having
regard to the objectives of the Group. The Directors, through the
Audit Committee, have continued to review the effectiveness
of the Group’s system of financial and non-financial controls.
The system of internal control is designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives
and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance

against material misstatement or loss. Controls are monitored by

management review and by a programme of internal audits.

BEMRAE
EETHREABERBAFKIIGRAL
N R B Z20085F6 A30H IEFE ALK
BE AR - HEA R EE - EERELE
EERRERD  VYEERERAENGHK
R MERZEAIZER LR R RREOATE R
Ve PRRR MK EE -

ZA/NCIEPS Gl ek SR i a0k
TBEN B 26227 BB X BN RS

M BpEE
EEARRBEAMEZR(BRARER) X
BASEBBRHEERR EF—HEB
ERZB RS AKEME LM B ERER
MR AR - ABEERGE EEEMIEH
FRORBEZERE B ROAR - WEARHEE
BEJFBHNES NERRAKEERRE -
EREEREIEABR B BRI ELE
FFETTER -




18'

Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited
BERBHEREZERERAR

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
ESEHRE

The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS
OF OPERATIONS

The Company acts as an investment holding Company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 35 to the financial
statements.

An analysis of the Group's operations for the year by business activities
is set out in note 9 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2008 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 28.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the
year ended 30 June 2008. (2007: Nil)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in note 17 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set
out in note 25 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
articles of association or the laws of Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 84 of this
annual report.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares listed on
GEM (2007: Nil).
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

As at 30 June 2008, the Company had no retained profits or
share premium available for distribution to shareholders (2007:
HK$21,576,180). Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman
Islands, the share premium of the Company is available for paying
distributions or dividends to shareholders subject to the provisions
of its memorandum and articles of association and provided that
immediately following the payment of distributions or dividends,
the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary
course of business. In accordance with the Company's articles of
association, dividends shall be payable out of the profits or other
reserves, including the share premium account, of the Company.

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company's share option scheme are set out in note
28 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny

Mr. Wu Kai

Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie J.p
(appointed on 6 December 2007)

Non-executive Director
Mr. Lau Kam Shan

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. Chan Po Kwong

Mr. Kwok Shun Tim

Mr. Lam Yan Wing

In accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of
association, Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny, Mr. Kwok Shun Tim and Mr.
Lau Kam Shan will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for

re-election.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Lau Kam Shan, the non-executive Director, has entered into a
service contract with the Company with effect from the Listing Date
of the Company on GEM until the Company’s annual general meeting
in 2005. These service agreements are continued thereafter until a
termination notice is served by either parties.

Mr. Chan Po Kwong has been appointed as an independent non-
executive Director for a term of two years expiring on 30 November
2009. The appointment is subject to retirement by rotation and other
related provisions as stipulated in the articles of association of the
Company.

Mr. Kwok Shun Tim and Mr. Lam Yan Wing have been appointed
as an independent non-executive Directors for a term of one year
expiring on 13 September 2009 and 29 January 2009 respectively.
Their appointments are subject to retirement by rotation and other
related provisions as stipulated in the articles of association of the
Company.

Other than as disclosed above, no Director has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. Based on such confirmation, the
Company considers all of the independent non-executive Directors
are independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 30 June 2008, the interests of the Directors and the chief
executives and their associates in the shares and underlying shares
of the Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the
register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the

Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ"), or as otherwise notified
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to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Rule 5.46 of

GEM Listing Rules, were as follows:

The Company
Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.001 each:
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Number of Percentage of

issued ordinary the Company’s

Name of Directors Capacity shares held issued share
RN

e TRE- ) 2RITRAE

EERE 54 SRR EE Batk
Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny Beneficial owner 187,160,000 2.54%

AERELE EnlAA

Save as disclosed above and share options granted to the Directors
as disclosed under the paragraph headed “Share options” in this
Report of the Directors, none of the Directors, the chief executive
of the Company, nor their associates had any interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company or any
of its associated corporations as at 30 June 2008 as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of
the SFO.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At 30 June 2008, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO
shows that the following shareholders had notified the Company
of relevant interests or short position in the shares or underlying

shares of the Company.
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Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.001 each:

REMEEO.001/8 TTH B BRI R

Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interests

FEROEE - SHREREE
Percentage of
Directly Through the Company's
beneficially a controlled issued share
Name of shareholders Notes owned corporation Total capital
AR
B #B BRITRE
REEH it BilEE FEHAR At R
Dr. Choi Chee Ming, J.P BEABL - (P4 5 - 8,223,692,080  8,223,692,080 1M.41%
Dr. Cho Kwai Chee EETE 5 - 8,223,692,080 8223,692,080 1M1.41%
Broad idea International Broad idea International 4
Limited (“Broad Idea") Limited ([ Broad Idea)) - 8223692,080 8,223,692,080 11.41%
Town Health International Holdings FRERERERAR 3
Company Limited (“Town Health”) (TRl - 8,223692,080  8223,692,080 M.41%
Town Health Bio-Medical Technology FEBZEMRHERAR 3
Limited (“Town Health Bio") ((REEZ]) - 7697376291  7697376,291 104.20%
Spring Biotech Limited (“Spring Biotech”) Spring Biotech Limited ([ Spring Biotech ) 3 855,271,029  6,842,105,262  7697376,291 104.20%
Hong Kong Health Check and
Laboratory Holdings Company BRERRBEOEERERAR 2
Limited ("HK Health Check”) (IE#ER]) - 7368421061 7368421,051 99.82%
Charm Advance Limited Charm Advance Limited 2 - 7368,421,051  7368,421,051 99.82%
Classictime Investments Limited Classictime Investments Limited 2
("Classictime Investments”) ([Classictime Investments]) 526,315,789  6,842,105,262  7368,421,051 99.82%
Precious Success Group Limited YREERRAR 1 6,842,105,262 - 6,842,105,262 92.69%
("Precious Success”) (T28])
Mr. U Man long FBELE 6 3,000,000,000 - 3,000,000,000 40.64%
Mrs. Chu Yuet Wah ZRELL 504,440,000 - 504,440,000 6.83%
Notes: eF -

1. Pursuant to the convertible bonds subscription agreement dated 6
November 2007, Precious Success, together with Spring Biotech and
Classictime Investments, has a long position in 7894,736,840 shares of
the Company to be allotted and issue upon the exercise in full of the
convertible bonds to be issued pursuant to the convertible bonds (the
“Conversion Shares”). As at the date of this report, each of Precious
Success, Spring Biotech and Classictime Investments holds convertible
bonds with principal amounts of HK$130 million, HK$10 million and HK$10
million respectively.

2. HK Health Check owns 100% of Classictime Investments through its
wholly-owned subsidiary Charm Advance Limited. Classictime Investments
owns 50% of Precious Success. Pursuant to the SFO, each of Classictime
Investments, Charm Advance Limited and HK Health Check is deemed
to have a long position in the Conversion Shares.

1. 1R #E2007F 11 A6H 2 A # f% & %5 B W %
% 2 X i [FSpring Biotech & Classictime
Investments # 557894,736,8408% A~ 2 & %
MZEE  ZERMGERBTRBRESFRET
BT A AR EFER TS R
([RggH]) - WAHRERE - 25K - Spring
Biotech & Classictime Investments? Bl A
7K 4€130,000,000/% 7T * 10,000,000/8 7T &
10,000,000/ 7T 2 AT R &5 -

2. ERBRBEBEZ2EMB2AFCharm Advance
Limited# A Classictime InvestmentsZ 100%
# 25 o Classictime Investmentsi# & 2 X

50% s o IRIEFEZH KHAE %] - Classictime
Investments * Charm Advance Limited &% &

BREBREERAEANEBRBOPEETAE -
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3. Spring Biotech owns 50% of Precious Success and is deemed under the
SFO to have a long position over the Conversion Shares. Spring Biotech
also owns 328,955,240 shares of the Company. Town Health owns 100%
of Town Health Bio which in turn owns 100% of Spring Biotech. Pursuant
to the SFO, each of Town Health Bio and Town Health is deemed to have
a long position over the Conversion Shares and an interest in the same
block of 328,955,240 shares of the Company held by Spring Biotech.

4. Broad Idea is interested in 45.83% of the issued share capital of Town
Health and pursuant to the SFO, is deemed to have a long position in
the Conversion Shares and an interest in the same block of 328,955,240
shares of the Company that Town Health is deemed to be interested

in.

5.  Dr. Cho Kwai Chee and Dr. Choi Chee Ming, J.r are interested in 50.1%
and 49.9% of the issued share capital of Broad Idea respectively and
each of them is deemed, pursuant to the SFO, to have a long position in
the Conversion Shares and an interest in the same block of 328,955,240
shares of the Company that Broad Idea is deemed to be interested in.

6. Mr. U Man long is deemed to have a long position over 3,000,000,000
shares of the Company which may be allotted and issue pursuant to the
referral agreement as disclosed in the circular of the Company dated 13
March 2008.

Other than as disclose above, the Company has not been notified
of any other relevant interests or short positions in the issued share
capital of the Company as at 30 June 2008.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for 50.06% of the total sales for the year and sales to
the largest customer included therein accounted for 25.86% of
the total sales of the year. Purchases from the Group's five largest
suppliers accounted for 98.36% of the total purchases for the year
and purchases to the largest supplier included therein accounted
for 31.01% of the total purchases of the year. During the year, none
of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which to the knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company's issued share capital) had any beneficial

interest in the top five customers and suppliers of the Group.
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COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders or controlling
shareholders of the Company (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules)
have any interest in a business which competes or may compete
with the business of the Group during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ and chief executive's
interests in shares and underlying shares” and “Share options” in
note 28 to the financial statements, at no time during the year was
the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body
corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company or its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules. The
primary duties of the audit committee are to review the Company'’s
annual report and accounts, interim reports and quarterly reports and
to provide advice and comments thereon for the Board. The audit
committee will also be responsible for reviewing and supervising the
Group's financial reporting and internal control procedures.

The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Kwok Shun Tim, Mr. Chan Po Kwong and Mr.
Lam Yan Wing. Mr. Kwok Shun Tim is the chairman of the audit
committee since his appointment on 13 September 2006. The audit
committee has met four times during the year.

The audit committee has reviewed the Group’'s audited results for
the year ended 30 June 2008.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principal corporate governance practices adopted
by the Company is set out on page 13 to page 17 of this annual
report.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the senior management of the Group is
set up by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of the merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the Remuneration
Committee, having regard to the Company’'s operating results,
individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive
to directors, employees and other eligible participants, details of the
scheme is set out in note 28(a) to the financial statements.

EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

On 9 September 2008, being the final closing date of a voluntary
conditional securities exchange offer (the “"Offer”) made by Kingston
Securities Limited (“Kingston”) on behalf of HK Health Check to
acquire all of the issued shares of the Company (other than those
already owned by HK Health Check and parties acting in concert with
it (except for Mrs. Chu, the controlling shareholder of Kingston)),
the Offer was closed and based on the valid acceptances received
under the Offer, HK Heath Check became the holding company of
the Company. Details of the above are set out in the Company'’s
announcement dated 9 September 2008.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting to re-appoint Messrs. RSM Nelson Wheeler as auditors of
the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Lui Chi Wah, Johnny
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 September 2008
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B ZHARE

RSM Nelson Wheeler
FEE(FR)GETMERA

Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CORE HEALTHCARE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Core
Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages
28 to 83, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 30
June 2008, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA")
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 30 June 2008 and of the
Group's results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

23 September 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

PN
,%/T\ [=] l‘l&ﬁﬁ
For the year ended 30 June 2008
B E£2008F6A30H ILFE
2008 2007
Note HK$ HK$
B =E &I BIT
Turnover ERE 7 1,597,086 1,297.939
Cost of sales and services $HE M ARFS A AR (968,459) (1,087.647)
Gross profit EF 628,627 210,292
Other income E YA 8 4,247,160 817918
Selling and distribution expenses SHE RO IHE R (121,380) (137,676)
Administrative expenses THER (8,114,649) (5,264,743)
Other operating expenses HithEEE A (1,609,551) (1,437,646)
Net (loss)/gain of financial assets at LR REAFEARZ
fair value through profit or loss TREEZATEF
(held for trading) (B1B) Wam (BEEE (15,256,370) 15,599,241
Fair value loss of convertible bonds @R ESR 2 A AR 23 (340,548,687) -
(Loss)/profit before tax BEiAl (BE) aAl (360,774,850) 9,787.386
Income tax expense ST Z 10 (150,000) (1,391,000)
(Loss)/profit for the year attributable to  ZNA FIRX B fE(L NG E
equity holders of the Company (B8) /mH 11 (360,924,850) 8,396,386
(Loss)/earnings per share (restated) g (B8) /&7 (F5)
— basic —HA 15 (5.356 cents) 0.223 cents
— diluted —#E N/A 0.222 cents




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ReBEERER
At 30 June 2008
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7200846 A30H
2008 2007
Note HK$ HK$
Bt BT BT
Non-current assets EREEE
Intangible assets mAE 16 = =
Property, plant and equipment Y% - BB MR 17 2,529,766 3,256,023
2,529,766 3,256,023
Current assets mENEE
Inventories FE 18 51,580 100,527
Trade and other receivables B 5 R H At U IE 19 23,759,566 18,051,965
Financial assets at fair value LB R IRIR A EALR
through profit or loss L EREE 20 24,390,311 15,262,864
Cash and bank balances He RIRITHET 21 179,459,840 4,122,164
227,661,297 37,537,520
Current liabilities mENEE
Trade and other payables B 5 N E M FOR 22 1,059,750 1,347,165
Convertible bonds AR ES 23 490,548,687 =
Current tax liabilities AHFIAEE 1,541,000 1,391,000
493,149,437 2,738,165
Net current (liabilities)/assets e (Al JEAEFE (265,488,140) 34,799,355
Net (liabilities)/assets (BfE) EEFE (262,958,374) 38,055,378
Capital and reserves BEAR K
Share capital &7 25 7,381,745 3,825,920
Reserves e (270,340,119) 34,229,458
(Capital deficiency)/Total equity (BAREH) fEmidsE (262,958,374) 38,055,378

Approved by the Board of Directors on 23 September 2008

Lui Chi Wah, Johnny

=+=

70N
Director

EE

BEEE2200849 H23H %k

Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie

HES:

Director

EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GAREEDRE

For the year ended 30 June 2008

Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited

BEBEREZRARAF

B E£2008F6A30H ILFE
Reserves
B
Share
Share Share option  Accumulated Sub-total
capital premium reserves losses of reserves Total
A& RAGE BRERE 2 ER fRfE N faE
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT BT BT BT BT
Balance at 1 July 2006 1200657 A1H
e 3,735,920 45,244,638 1,919,326 (23,036,088) 24,127876 27863,796
Profit and total recognised TEREH R
income and expense BRAZKA
for the year gtk - - - 8,396,386 8,396,386 8,396,386
Issue of shares upon bR T
exercise of share options Wi 90,000 919,900 - - 919,900 1,009,900
Transfer of reserve upon TEEREL
exercise of share options R - 768,450 (788,450} - = -
Transfer of reserve upon lapse RAEERE
of share options fREER - - (215,786) 215,786 - -
Recognition of share-based e AERE
payments PARE - - 785,296 - 785,296 785,296
90,000 1,708,350 (218,940) 215,786 1,705,196 1,795,196
Balance at 30 June 2007 1200746 A308 &
and 1 July 2007 200771845 3825920 46,952,988 1,700,386 (14,423916) 34,229,458 38,055,378
Loss and total recognised income AEEBERERALZ
and expense for the year WAL % - - - (360,924,850) (360,924,850) (360,924,850}
Issue of shares upon placements EEMET RN 3343880 51,958,231 - - 51,958231 55,302,111
Issue of shares upon BRI ER T
exercise of share options 2B 211,945 3,509,747 - - 3,559,747 3,771,692
Transfer of reserve upon TiERRE L
exercise of share options EfE - 1,700,386 (1,700,386 - - -
Recognition of share-based BRI AER
payments PAREA - - 837295 - 837295 837295
3,565,825 57218,364 (863,091) - 56,355,273 59,911,098
Balance at 30 June 2008 11200846 A30H
e 7381,745 104,171,362 83729  (375,348,766)  (270,340,119)  (262,958,374)




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FERERER

For the year ended 30 June 2008
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EZ=200846A30B ILFE
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
&I BIT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES K& IZEBHRESHRE
(Loss)/profit before tax BEi R (E518) R T (360,774,850) 9,787,386
Adjustments for: T -
Interest income A EUA (3,109,733) (677,887)
Dividend income from listed investments B EMREEE
Z B BHA (292,989) (85,383)
Depreciation e 780,431 317689
Loss on disposals of property, plant LEWZE - BER
and equipment B op| 84,297 270,717
Share-based payments expenses VARRAD B ERE 2
NHER 837,295 785,296
Net loss/(gain) on financial assets at fair LR RE A FEAR
value through profit or loss ZEBMEEZAFE
(held for trading) BB (Wax) (FIEEE) 15,256,370 (15,599,241)
Fair value loss on convertible bonds AR ES < AT EEE 340,548,687 =
Write-off of inventories &M AR 23,984 77328
Operating loss before working capital changes EEECEHPLEEE (6,646,508) (5,124,095)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FEERmL (i) 24,963 (133,009)
Increase in trade and other receivables H 5 Ik A U GRIE IS AN (5,707,601) (17,439,397)
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables &5 M E e~ FUE
CRLd), /1800 (287,415) 694,230
Net cash used in operating activities BB AT IR £ F 58 (12,616,561) (22,002,271)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETEBRESRE
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEWE - BWEREE (468,471) (1,422,449)
Proceeds from disposals of property, LEYE - BEK
plant and equipment RS RR 330,000 =
Purchases of financial assets at fair value BALERERZATE
through profit or loss ABRZ €& ENIAE (73,922,751) (51,650,514)
Proceeds from disposals of financial assets HELIBRREA T E
at fair value through profit or loss ARZ ©REEMSHIE 49,538,934 59,385,421
Dividends received from listed investments BYRERE
FHIEE ZIRE 292,989 85,383
Interest received SR &S 3,109,733 677887
Net cash (used in)/generated from WEEBF(R),/EE
investing activities & F58 (21,119,566) 7.075,728
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
ll‘/j_\/\Iﬁlﬁl)le%

For the year ended 30 June 2008

HZ=2008F6 A30HIEFE
2008 2007
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ®BEZHHRELRE
Proceeds from issue of convertible bonds AT AR E A FT5 508 150,000,000 =
Proceeds from issue of shares upon placements ER& B3 1TAR () TS 20A 55,302,111 =
Proceeds from issue of shares upon exercise ITPRERRREFTEE 1T 2
of share options B& 15 P S 3 IA 3,771,692 1,009,900
Net cash generated from financing activities BB EEEARESFE 209,073,803 1,009,900
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND RERHARESEE
CASH EQUIVALENTS e (R )FEE 175,337,676 (13,916,643)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FANEER
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR REEHEEH 4,122,164 18,038,807
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRNEER
AT END OF YEAR RELEES 179,459,840 4,122,164
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH ReERREEE
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS EERD AT
Cash and bank balances B& MIRTTHE 8 179,459,840 4,122,164
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BARE R AR BT

For the year ended 30 June 2008
FHZE2008F6A30H ILFE

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands. The addresses of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the “Corporate Information” of this annual report. The Company’s
shares are listed on the Growth Enterprise Market (“GEM") of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 35 to the financial
statements.

GOING CONCERN BASIS

The Group incurred a loss attributable to equity holders of the
Company of HK$360,924,850 for the year ended 30 June 2008 and
as at 30 June 2008 the Group had net current liabilities and net
liabilities of HK$265,488,140 and HK$262,958,374 respectively.
Notwithstanding the above facts, these financial statements have
been prepared on a going concern basis.

The amount of HK$490,548,687 convertible bonds at the balance
sheet date will be capitalized as share capital and share premium
of the Company if all the bondholders convert the bonds into
ordinary shares of the Company. If the bonds are not converted
into ordinary shares of the Company, the maximum outflow of
cash will be restricted to the nominal value of HK$150,000,000
with coupon rate interest of the convertible bonds. The Group has
sufficient resources to finance the redemption of the convertible
bonds and the operating and other activities of the Group. The
directors are therefore of the opinion that it is appropriate to
prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis.
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and revised
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants that are
relevant to its operations and effective for its accounting year
beginning on 1 July 2007 The adoption of these new and revised
HKFRSs did not result in substantial changes to the Group's
accounting policies and amounts reported for the current year
and prior years.

The Group has not applied the new HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective. The Group has already commenced
an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs but is not
yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs would
have a material impact on its results of operations and financial
positions.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
HKFRSs, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock Exchange and
by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the valuation of investments and
convertible bonds which are carried at their fair values.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain key assumptions and estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgements in the process
of applying the accounting policies. The areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to these financial statements, are
disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RE R AR BT

For the year ended 30 June 2008
FHZE2008F6A30H ILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(a) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up
to 30 June. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. Control is the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
its activities. The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered
when assessing whether the Group has control.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date the control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised profits
on transactions between Group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

(b) Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BARE R AR AL

For the year ended 30 June 2008
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b) Foreign currency translation (continued)

(ii) Transactions and balances in each entity's financial
statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
on the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
in foreign currencies are translated at the rates ruling
on the balance sheet date. Profits and losses resulting
from this translation policy are included in the income
statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as
equity instruments classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, are reported as part of the
fair value gain or loss.

(c) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
expensed in the income statement during the period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
at rates sufficient to write off their cost less their residual
values over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal useful lives are as follows:

Laboratory equipment 5 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Office equipment, furniture

and fixtures 2'/,- 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date.
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4. TESTHHEE)
(c) W% BERREE)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(c) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction and plant and machinery pending installation,
and is stated at cost less impairment losses. Depreciation
begins when the relevant assets are available for use.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in
the income statement.

(d) Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Lease payments (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are expensed in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(e) Intangible assets

(i) Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred. An internally
generated intangible asset is recognised only if all of the
following conditions are met:

— An asset is created that can be identified;

— It is probable that the asset created will generate
future economic benefit; and

— The development cost of the asset can be measured
reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are measured
initially at cost and are amortised on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives which generally do not
exceed twenty years. Where no internally generated
intangible asset can be recognised, development
expenditure is charged to the income statement in the
period in which it is incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B FE AR AL

For the year ended 30 June 2008
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Intangible assets (continued)

(i) Patents and licences

Patents and licences are measured initially at purchase
cost and are amortised on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives of the relevant testing services of
7 to 15 years.

(f) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

(g) Recognition and derecognition of financial

instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in
the balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not retained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in the
income statement.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in the income statement.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(h) Investments

(i)

Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis where the purchase or sale of an investment is under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the investment
within the timeframe established by the market concerned,
and are initially measured at fair value, plus directly attributable
transaction costs except in the case of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
either investments held for trading or designated as at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition. These
investments are subsequently measured at fair value. Gains or
losses arising from changes in fair value of these investments
are recognised in the income statement.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market and are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment. An
allowance for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the allowance is
the difference between the receivables’ carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in the income
statement.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods and
recognised in the income statement when an increase in the
receivables’ recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to the restriction that the carrying amount of the
receivables at the date the impairment is reversed shall not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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For the year ended 30 June 2008
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(j)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand, demand
deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and short-
term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value.

(k) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

(1)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is any
contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

(m)Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds which entitle the holder to convert the
bonds into equity instruments, other than into a fixed number
of equity instruments at a fixed conversion price, are regarded
as combined instruments consist of a liability and a derivative
component.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(m)Convertible bonds (continued)

On initial recognition, the convertible bonds with the derivative
component as a whole are designated as financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss. The entire convertible
bonds are initially recognised at fair value on the date of
issue and are subsequently measured at fair value until
extinguished on conversion or redemption. Changes in the
fair value of the entire convertible bonds are recognised in
the income statement as they arise. Interest on convertible
bonds designated as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss is included in the fair value gain or loss for that
period.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue
of the convertible bonds designated as financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in the income statement.

(n) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(o) Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

(p) Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the contract
date and are subsequently measured at fair value.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that do not qualify for
hedge accounting are recognised in the income statement
as they arise.

(q) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q) Revenue recognition (continued)

(r)

Revenue from the provision of diagnostic testing services is
recognised when the services are rendered.

Revenue from the sales of diagnostic testing products,
health food and pharmaceutical products is recognised on
the transfer of risks and rewards of ownership which generally
coincide with the time when goods are delivered and title
has passed.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group'’s right to receive payment has been established.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion using the
effective interest method.

Employee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement

schemes which are available to all employees.
Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees
are calculated as a percentage of employees’ basic
salaries. The retirement benefit scheme cost charged to
the income statement represents contributions payable

by the Group to the funds.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(s) Share-based payments

(t)

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to
certain grantees. Equity-settled share-based payments are
measured at fair value (excluding the effect of non market-
based vesting conditions) of the equity instruments at the
date of grant. The fair value determined at the grant date of
the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the Group'’s
estimate of shares that will eventually vest and adjusted for
the effect of non market-based vesting conditions.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised in the income statement
in the period in which they are incurred.

(u) Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and deferred
tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses or unused tax credits
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of
other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. EESFBEE)
(u) Taxation (continued) (u) #HIEE)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred
tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except
when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity,
in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

BEERBENRBEREERDERKE
AWK - REHREBESEX
EEZAMMERZREAE - BT
MIATHB KT AR WER - IR
ERIAEL B BERMB NG AREH
BB ZIEREEIN - EUERT - BT
BRGNS R

EIERTEE E R B B Pl k% LARDER
MEEEHEMPHREE EEER - &
RZEREHBEERBEIR—
TEHL R Pl 2 P15 % B AR S E#R LA
PR EEARBEERAERT
LA SH o

(v) Related parties (v) BBEANL

A party is related to the Group if:

(i) directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
the party controls, is controlled by, or is under common
control with, the Group; has an interest in the Group that
gives it significant influence over the Group; or has joint
control over the Group;

(i) the party is an associate;

(i) the party is a joint venture;

(iv) the party is a member of the key management personnel
of the Company or its parent;

(v) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (i) or (iv);

(vi) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly,
any individual referred to in (iv) or (v); or

(vii) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity that
is a related party of the Group.
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4, FESHEE#E)
(w) 7 B &

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(w)Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products and services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment (geographical segment),
which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the
Group has determined that business segments be presented
as the primary reporting format and geographical as the
secondary reporting format.

Segmentrevenue, expenses, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be
allocated on a reasonable basis to the segment. Unallocated
costs mainly represent corporate expenses. Segment assets
consist primarily of property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets, inventories and trade receivables. Segment liabilities
comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as tax
liabilities and corporate borrowings.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group balances
and transactions are between Group enterprises within a
single segment. Intersegment pricing is based on terms
mutually agreed between the segments.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during
the period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and
intangible) that are expected to be used for more than one
period.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(x) Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets, except
investments, inventories and receivables to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of any impairment loss. Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in the income statement, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation
or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the income
statement, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss
is treated as a revaluation increase.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. FEEFBUER (&)
(y) Provisions and contingent liabilities (y) BEREAEE

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle
the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow is remote.

HEBEEZFHMERAEE AL
ETREERFBEERETE ) AR
ERBERMEERME - XA RESIHE
BN AR BREE - RbER
SHAFTRILSR 2R - BIEFER
BIEL 2 B EE T AR - BeE
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BB RRABRREEZRAXRE
N R

IR L EM SR AT BRI - =X
EXHARBEREL AT MG - A
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BRI R BEIE SRR - INRBF
AEARTRRRERAREHES
BEARERERDHE  RIEHESR
REE - FRIFEBEFNRINRA AT gE1E
1RIE -

(z) Events after the balance sheet date (z) #EH#EEE

Events after the balance sheet date that provide additional
information about the Group's position at the balance sheet
date or those that indicate the going concern assumption is
not appropriate are adjusting events and are reflected in the
financial statements. Events after the balance sheet date
that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements when material.

REEBR - —LlRftEARARE
REEARNRINER - H— LR
CERBREENBRRETEENEN
BIEREBEN - THEMBHRRTR
BReM—LERNGEERARERE
ANFEHEEM) MM BRI T T
TLARKEE -

5 CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES 5 BARFETREEME

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies FEFRESBE 2 B4 B

In the process of applying the accounting policies, the directors EEBESHEEBRER  BEEE/EL
have made the following judgements that have the most significant THEZARMERENESEEEASE
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements H Sl (B R R E 2 it 2 (5190 :

(apart from those involving estimations, which are dealt with
below).
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5 CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES

(continued)
Going concern basis

These financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis. Details are explained in note 2 to the financial
statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are discussed below.

(a) Share-based payment expenses

The fair value of the share options granted to the directors,
employees and other eligible participants determined at the
date of grant of the respective share options is expensed over
the vesting period, with a corresponding adjustment to the
Group’s share-based payment reserve. In assessing the fair
value of the share options, the Black-Scholes option pricing
model (the “Black-Scholes Model”) was used. The Black-
Scholes Model is one of the generally accepted methodologies
used to calculate the fair value of the share options. The Black-
Scholes Model requires the input of subjective assumptions,
including the expected dividend yield and expected life of
options. Any changes in these assumptions can significantly
affect the estimate of the fair value of the share options.

(b) Fair value of convertible bonds

As disclosed in note 23 to the financial statements,
determination of the fair values of the convertible bonds at
the date of issue and the balance sheet date involves the use
of Black-Scholes Model. Application of Black-Scholes Models
requires the Group to estimate the prominent factors affecting
the fair value, including but not limited to, the expected life
of the convertible bonds, the expected volatility of the share
prices of the Company and the potential dilution in the share
prices of the Company. Where the estimation on these factors
is different from those previously estimated, such differences
will impact the fair value gain or loss of the convertible bonds
in the period in which such determination is made.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B FE AR AL

For the year ended 30 June 2008
#HE2008F6 30 IEFE
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For the year ended 30 June 2008
FHZE2008F6A30H ILFE

6 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's activities expose it to variety of financial risks: foreign
currency risk, price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate
risk. The management has been monitoring these risk exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner so as to mitigate or reduce such risks.

(a) Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency risk as
most of its business transactions, assets and liabilities are
principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
However, the management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.

(b) Price risk

The Group's financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
and the convertible bonds are measured at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Therefore, the Group is exposed to equity
security price risk. The management manages this exposure
by maintaining a portfolio of investments with different risk
profiles.

The analyses below have been determined based on the
exposure to price risk of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and convertible bonds at the reporting date.

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

At 30 June 2008, if the prices of the respective equity securities
had been 50% higher/lower with all other variables held
constant, the consolidated loss after tax for the year would
decrease/increase by HK$12,195,456 (2007: HK$7,631,432)
as a result of the gain/losses in fair value of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss.
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6 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Price risk (continued)

Convertible Bonds

At 30 June 2008, if the share price of the Company and
its volatility had increased/decreased by 5% with all other
variables held constant and the fair value of the convertible
bonds moved according to the historical correlation with the
share price of the Company, the consolidated loss after tax
for the year would have been HK$23,042,067/HK$22,986,383
(2007: N/A) higher/lower respectively, arising from gains/
losses in fair value of the convertible bonds.

(c) Credit risk

The carrying amount of the cash and bank balances, trade
and other receivables and investments included in the balance
sheet represents the Group’'s maximum exposure to credit
risk in relation to the Group's financial assets.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.

It has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies.

The credit risk on investments is limited because the
counterparties are well-established securities broker firms
in Hong Kong.

(d) Liquidity risk

The Group'’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and long term.
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6 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(d) Liquidity risk (continued)

The maturity analysis of the Group's financial liabilities
is as follows:

6 HBEMEREE)
(d) //:bgﬁf/ﬁ/ﬁ(%

rEENEREBENREBE DTN
T

Between Between
Less than 1 and 2 and
1 year 2 years 5 years
DR1F 1225628 2E5F 2K
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
At 30 June 2008 7200856 H30H
Trade and other payables B 5 Rk MR 5RIE 1,059,750 = =
Convertible bonds AR B 25 1,500,000 1,500,000 153,000,000
At 30 June 2007 720076 A30H
Trade and other payables B 5 REMERFRIA 1,347.165 = =

(e) Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk arises from
convertible bonds and bank deposits. The interest rates of
the convertible bonds are fixed as disclosed in note 23 and

(e) FIF /@2

ANER B S R0 A R B B 2R B AR AR
HFRIRITER - ATRREZNMES
[B] & A I R B IS R P23

expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk. The Group's ﬁﬂ%ﬁ$%l7¥<§%“¥ﬁﬁ’]ﬂ%ﬂ
bank deposits bear interests at variable rates varied with the o REEMIRITIF A E RZEFI

then prevailing market condition and expose the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk. The Group currently does not have
an interest rate hedging policy. However, the management
monitors interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
the interest rate risk should the need arise.

At 30 June 2008,
50 basis points higher/lower with all other variables held

if interest rates at that date had been

constant, consolidated loss after tax for the year would
have been HK$89,064 (2007: HK$215) lower/higher, arising
mainly as a result of higher/lower interest income on bank
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#4589,0648 7T (20074 : 2158 7T)
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deposits. 15 5 F) B UL FY L hn skt D FTBR o
(f) Fair values (f) A¥FE

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and RBRGEEEBBERITRBAARE

liabilities as reflected in the consolidated balance sheet EemEENAENEREMeHEERS

approximate their respective fair values. FEHRHERSE o
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7. TURNOVER

7 EEE

The Group’s turnover represents turnover arising on provision
of diagnostic testing services and sales of health food and
pharmaceutical products. An analysis of the Group's turnover for

the year is as follows:

AEBE 2z EXBREREDEHARRS
MREEmMmREMNOEEMELE 2K
A AFREAKE 2 EEXBAIMT -

2008 2007
HK$ HKS$
BT BIT
Provision of diagnostic testing services IR ENAIE RS 1,408,771 1,148,009
Sales of health food and pharmaceutical
products REGEm&RERMZIHE 188,315 149,930
1,597,086 1,297,939
8. OTHER INCOME 8. HfrA

2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Interest income A EUA 3,109,733 677887

Dividend income from listed KEEMREEE 2
investments AR 2 A 292,989 85,383
Handling charges received BWE FEE - 3,990
Sundry income HETAUT A 844,438 50,658
4,247,160 817918

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(a) Business segments

9. ¥R ESE
CEZ Zx

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised

into three operating segments:

® Provision of diagnostic
testing services

e Sales of health food and
pharmaceutical products

e Research and development

The use of blood test and
Fibroscan test in the
diagnosis of cancerous
and certain liver and
other diseases.

Retail business on sales
of health food and
pharmaceutical products.

Research and development
relating to diagnosis of
cancer and certain
other illnesses.

RORERE  AEERBEBIR=

s e
REDHR

o REDEAR ERRORFAE
e LR BB
BRERRRE
TR RRAA 5
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s REEMK HREREMMERT
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9. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

Annual Report 2008
2008F

9. XBRHESTEH)

(a) ¥FEDH (&)

Year ended 30 June 2008 EZ2200856H30H LFE
Sales of
Provision of health
diagnosis food and Research
testing  pharmaceutical and
services products development Total
RUDE REERR
RIS BRHE & B p B
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT B BT
TURNOVER EEL ] 1,408,771 188,315 - 1,597,086
RESULTS E7
Segment results PEEE (3,593,093) (494,518) (280,081) (4,367,692)
Other income EfplA 3,663,543
Unallocated corporate expenses ANERERX (4,265,644)
Net loss of financial assets BEEEEATEAK
at fair value through profit or loss LEREENTE
(held for trading) REBOHEEE) (15,256,370)
Fair value loss of convertible bonds mgRES A TEER (340,548,687)
Loss before tax G (360,774,850)
As at 30 June 2008 1#2008%6830H
ASSETS EE
Segment assets PREE 34,949,095 154,845,326 9,455 189,803,876
Unallocated assets KALEE 40,387,187
Total assets BEE 230,191,063
LIABILITIES af
Segment liabilities PEaE 955,561 490,605,395 16,181 491,577,137
Unallocated liabilities KARARE 1,572,300
Total liabilities Bafk 493,149,437
OTHER INFORMATION Hth &R
Capital expenditure AAY 464,471 4,000 - 468,471
Depreciation of property, nx  BERXE
plant and equipment ZIE 713,491 66,940 = 780,431
Write-off of inventories FEMER - 23,984 - 23,984
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For the year ended 30 June 2008

#HE2008F6 30 IEFE
9. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 9. ¥¥kitES¥E &)
(continued)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) EFHEDHE (&
Year ended 30 June 2007 HZ2007F65300 L EE
Sales of
Provision of health
diagnosis food and Research
testing  pharmaceutical and
services products development Total
BUDE  RiERE |
AR EmZiHE T R CHI
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS
BT BT BT BT
TURNOVER EXR 1,148,009 149,930 - 1,297939
RESULTS E
Segment results PEEE (2,698,802) (322,796) (808,685) (3,830,283)
Other income XN 773,974
Unallocated corporate expenses ANESERX (2,755,546
Net gain of financial assets at mEaREATEAR
fair value through profit or loss LEBEERTE
(held for trading) i (EEEE) 15,599,241
Profit before tax BREL AT A 9,787,386
As at 30 June 2007 12007564308
ASSETS B
Segment assets PEEE 23,021,812 392,216 1,359 23,415,387
Unallocated assets RAMEE 17378,156
Total assets BEE 40,793,543
LIABILITIES af
Segment liabilities HEEE 1,077,669 51,200 16,021 1,144,890
Unallocated liabilities ROREE 1,693,275
Total liabilities BaE 2,738,165
OTHER INFORMATION A&
Capital expenditure BAXH 1,214,889 207560 - 1,422,449
Depreciation of property, plant and % - BERXE
equipment IHE 286,980 30,709 - 317689
Write-off of inventories FEMER 70,878 6,450 - 77328

(b) Geographical segments

(b) #HES X

The revenue and results, assets and liabilities of the Group
for the years ended 30 June 2007 and 2008 are derived
wholly from customers located in one geographical
market, namely Hong Kong.

7K & B A # 220074 K%200846 A
0B IEMEERNRAREE - BE
HEERHEREE—MEMZNE
B BB o
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10.INCOME TAX EXPENSE

10. RIEBIFE
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2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT BIT

Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax REARIIE — B A RIS
Provision for the year FERME - 1,391,000
Under-provision in prior years BEFE D 150,000 -
150,000 1,391,000

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is required since the Group

has no assessable profit for the year. The amount provided for
the year ended 30 June 2007 was calculated at 17.5% based on

the assessable profit for that year.

The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the

product of (loss)/profit before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong

Profits Tax rate is as follows:

B P AN &R B A 7R 4F 5 30 4 T ] FE SR B0
- MU BEEBBEBAERERE - &
20076 A301 IE 7 FEHEETIREZ
FZERFORFIZ175% 2 KT E o

MG B X BB T AT (5 18) 0 A J' A
BENSHEAEHAIEOHRAT

2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT P IT
(Loss)/profit before tax BB R (E518) R T (360,774,850) 9,787,386
Tax calculated at the tax rate of 16.5% B R16.5% T EMFIE
(2007: 17.5%) (20074 : 17.5%) (59,527,850) 1,712,790
Tax effect of expenses not deductible A TEE TE JE AR At i ) s 1S B
in determining taxable profits MR T H BB E 56,612,434 176,434
Tax effect of income not taxable in FATES TE JE SR it s A | s EB /B
determining taxable profits R A R RIS B (381,256) (129,989)
Tax effect of temporary differences RIERE I = KA
not recognised MG 2 89,030 (105,184)
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not FRAMFEERERNBER
previously recognised EopTh - - (65,718)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERT B BEOTRIE TR 3,207,642 102,667
Under-provision in current year REEF DEHHHE - (300,000)
Underprovision in prior years BEFE RS 150,000 =
Income tax expense FIS B 150,000 1,391,000




56'

Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited

BEBEREZRARAF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RE AR AL

For the year ended 30 June 2008
#HE2008F6 30 IEFE

11. (LOSS)/PROFIT FORTHE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLETO 1. XARIRREEXRFE(FHE)

EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY i A
(Loss)/profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the AARBREEANFEE(FHR)HFE
Company has been arrived at after charging: HBRT3IEE -
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Auditor’s remuneration 2 Gillka 385,000 292,500
Cost of inventories sold HEFERAR 165,906 263,111
Depreciation e 780,431 317,689
Exchange losses (ERE=ES 199,203 88,412
Loss on disposals of property, HEWE  BEK&
plant and equipment HEEBE 84,297 270,717
Operating leases in respect of KEHER S
Director's quarters BEERE - 136,000
Office premises WAE 318,000 257909
Retail shop =EE 201,600 119,840
Share-based payment expenses included Bt AHEMEEER 2N
in other operating expenses f&fn BEME 2 N E R 837,295 785,296
Staff costs B TRA
Directors’ emoluments including EEMHEBE
director’s quarters (note 12) EE=EE(MIzE12) 1,391,580 2,341,084
Other staff's retirement HAth 8 T 2 RKEF
scheme contributions ETEIE K 50,851 57,584
Other staff's salaries and wages EMET 7HehTE 1,472,424 1,353,355
Other welfares H fth 12 Fl) 29,547 21,146
2,944,402 3,773,169
Write-off of inventories included EEALHEFEERARZ
in cost of inventories sold FEMER 23,984 77,328
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12.DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Details of emoluments of individual executive, non-executive and

12.EEf &

2008 R

TEBAIT - SERTRBIUIFATES

independent non-executive Directors are set out below: KIS FEZIA T ¢
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and other scheme 2008
fees benefits  contributions Total
& BER BIK 20085
EXE AR STEIfE &F
HK$ HKS HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ200856A30HLFE
Executive Directors BTES
Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny (a) BEELEQ) - 959,306 30,000 989,306
Mr. Wu Kai (b) RELE (D) 240,000 - - 240,000
Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP (h) STRERE  ATEL(h) - 136,774 - 136,774
240,000 1,096,080 30,000 1,366,080
Non-executive Director FHTES
Mr. Lau Kam Shan 25154 - - - -
Independent non-executive Directors BUFHTES
Mr. Chan Po Kwong BRE Nk - - - -
Mr. Kwok Shun Tim (f) PAETEN) 25,500 - - 25,500
Mr. Lam Yan Wing (g) MIRE () = = = -
25,500 - - 25,500
265,500 1,096,080 30,000 1,391,580
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12.DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

12.EEM<E»)

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and other scheme 2007
fees benefits  contributions Total
e 2ER IR 2007E
e HiER SR Bt
HKS HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
For the year ended 30 June 2007 2200756 A30RLEE
Executive Directors HTES
Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny (a) AnELE() - 1,971,371 27500 1,998,871
Mr. Wu Kai (b) RIGEE(D) 20,000 - - 120,000
Dr. Yeung Wah Hin, Alex (c) BEBEL() - 194,000 2,000 196,000
Mr. Cheng Yan Tak, Angus Ronald (d) BAELE() - - - -
Mr. Cho Kam Luk (c) EoHEEE() - - - -
Ms. Yeung Tsui Mai Ling, Margaret (c) BHERZL() - - - =
20,000 2,165,371 29,500 2,314,87
Non-executive Director FHITES
Mr. Lau Kam Shan Eleallyi - - - -
Independent non-executive Directors BUFRTES
Mr. Chan Po Kwong RERTE - - - -
Mr. Kwok Shun Tim (f) DEERE - - - -
Mr. Lam Yan Wing (g) IR () = = - -
Mr. Chan Siu Wing, Raymond (d) BOKEEE() 25,500 - 713 26,213
Mr. Wong Kin Fung (e) EREEE () = = - -
26,500 - 713 26,213
145,500 2,165,371 30,213 2,341,084

Notes:

(a) Appointed on 2 August 2006

(b) Appointed on 22 August 2006

(c) Resigned on 2 August 2006

(d) Resigned on 22 August 2006

(e) Retired on 31 October 2006

(f)  Appointed on 13 September 2006
(g) Appointed on 30 January 2007
(h) Appointed on 6 December 2007

During the years ended 30 June 2008 and 2007, no emoluments
were paid by the Group to the Directors as an inducement to EA -
join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office. None of the directors has waived any emoluments during e

the years.

a) M2006E8A2BEEE
b) 7200658 H22 HEZ (T
c) H20064F8 A2 H BT

d) 200648 H22HEHT
e) M2006%10H31HEE
f) 20069 A 13BER T
g) 200741 A30BEEZE
h) M2007412 A6 B EZE(E

MEEAME -

B 220074 200896 H30H LE R F
REBEWESZFEEERRSIEN
A E E AR SEE) sk 1E R E R TR
FAFERBAFERNTEES
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FHZE2008F6A30H IEFE
13.EMPLOYEES’' EMOLUMENTS 13.EEME
The five highest paid individuals in the Group included two (2007: REEBRAMZRINESHATRERLH
two) executive Directors, whose emoluments are included in note fTEE(20074F : ML) + BB FIRA]
12 above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2007: three) MmzHER2 . B = ReMEe2ES
individuals are as follows: (20074 : (L) MBS AT -
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Salaries and allowances e RoERL 763,249 645,122
Retirement scheme contributions RIRETEIEE SR 22,000 26,900
785,249 672,022
The emoluments of the remaining three (2007: three) highest Esp=fUmxaMe 2EBE(2007F : =
paid individuals were within the following band: f)BRA TR -
Number of individuals
EEHE
2008 2007
HK$Nil - HK$1,000,000 =TT — 1,000,000 7T 3 3
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the FAAREETESNTZAE &2
five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon A TEAR S| E pn A Bk H A0 A B 9 88
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. Bk ERERE 2 FHE -
14.DIVIDENDS 14. R &
No dividend has been paid or declared by the Company for the EARFEARNRR)WES KK FKE
year (2007: Nil). (20074F : &) o
15.(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 15.5R(FE) BF
The calculation of the basic (loss)/earnings per share is based RNEEZZEBBRER(ER), B THRE
on the loss for the year attributable to the equity holders of the F RN R AR FE (L E518360,924,8507%
Company of HK$360,924,850 (2007: profit of HK$8,396,386) JC(20074F : £ #18,396,386/% 7t ) & B
and on the weighted average number of ordinary shares of 1T & AR D4 5 % £16,738,568,991
6,738,568,991 (2007: 3,758,835,070, as restated) in issue during f%(20074F : 3,758,835,0708% + &7 )&t

o

403

the year.
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15.(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

The effects of all potential ordinary shares are anti-dilutive for the
year ended 30 June 2008.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share for the year
ended 30 June 2007 is based on the profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company of HK$8,396,386 and the weighted
average number of 3,790,366,620 shares (as restated), being the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the year ended 30 June 2007 used in the basic earnings per
share calculation plus the weighted average number of ordinary
shares of 31,531,550 (as restated) assumed to have been issued
at no consideration on the deemed exercise of the share options
outstanding during the year ended 30 June 2007.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose
of the basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share for the years
ended 30 June 2007 and 2008 have been adjusted for the
Company’s share sub-division as set out in note 25(e) to the
financial statments.

16.INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Group's intangible assets were used in the Group's research
and development segment. The Group carried out reviews of
the recoverable amount of the intangible assets, which was
determined on the value-in-use basis, annually with regard to the
market conditions of the Group's services. In the opinion of the
management, no future cash inflow would be generated from
the relevant assets. Accordingly, full impairment losses on the
intangible assets had been recognised to the income statement
in prior years.

15.

16.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RE AR AL

For the year ended 30 June 2008
#HE2008F6 30 IEFE

SR (EE) B @)
HE2008F6 A30H IFFE © FTAEER
LRI DI = R EEE -

& =2007F6A30B tFEZ BR &
SEAF TR B A R A B R FE S & T
8,396,386/% 7T I i i@ A% 2 HNAE S A B
3,790,366,620/% (E%1) - BIAREES
EEARZFF - FZE20074F6 8308 IEF
EERTETERZ MEFHE - MER
R A 17 5 R 2007466 A30H T &4 i B 1
MR BLR B R EETH L BN E
£2007F6 308 ILFE 2 i FIR &
31,531,6500% (&%) o

FA A &t 20074 200846 5308 IE R
BAFEERERNRES(EHE) BN
TR A FHE IR E AA R ARG IF
AR o B RIS E S P B S W
#T25(e)A e

BVEE
AEENETLEETARASENHE
HEEDH - AEESFRERERSEH
MR - RIBETLEENEREER
FETEENT DK EEERR
HAEESTEELRESRA  Blit:
BHETLEENRERRADHEINBE
FEMKERA
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B 2£2008F6A30H ILFE
16.INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 16. B EE (&)
Details of the intangible assets of the Group at the balance sheet REBEFEERBELAER L2
date are set out below: B
Development Licences and
costs patents Total
FERA SRR ERE &%
HKS HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Cost A
At 1 July 2006, 30 June 2007 K2006F7H18 -
and 30 June 2008 200746 H30H &
20086 H30H 3,926,725 2,604,174 6,530,899
Accumulated amortisation and Ei## R EEE X
impairment losses
At 1 July 2006, 30 June 2007 K2006F7H18 -
and 30 June 2008 200746 H30H &
20086 H30H 3,926,725 2,604,174 6,530,899
Carrying amount RE<HE
At 30 June 2007 7200746 H30H &

and 30 June 2008 200846 H30H = = =
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#HE2008F6 30 IEFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. % - MERRE

Office
equipment,
Construction  Laboratory Leasehold furniture Motor
in progress  equipment improvements  and fixtures vehicles Total
WAERE
BER
EEIR HRERG % BAEXE "B At
HK$ HKS HKS HKS HKS$ HKS
BT BT BT BT B B
Cost KA
At 1 July 2006 200657418 1,500,000 1,711,834 - 292,443 439,000 3,943,277
Additions A - 1,021,836 337580 62,983 - 1,422,449
Disposals/write-off e /iR - - - - (439,000) (439,000
At 30 June 2007 and 12007464308

1 July 2007 R&2007467R1R 1,500,000 2,733,720 337580 355,426 - 4,926,726
Reclassification ENNE (1,500,000) - 1,500,000 = = =
Additions R - - 4,000 12,511 451,960 468,471
Disposals/write-off WE /M - - - - (451,960) (451,960)
At 30 June 2008 1200846 A30H - 2,733,720 1,841,580 367937 - 4,943,237
Accumulated ZAMERAEEX

depreciation and

impairment
At 1 July 2006 200657 A1H = 1,142,674 = 290,823 87800 1,521,297
Charge for the year FRER - 191,136 41,550 4,520 80,483 317689
Disposals/write-off e/ HE - - - - (168,283) (168,283)
At 30 June 2007 and 1200756308 &

1 July 2007 200767R18 - 1,333,810 41,550 295,343 - 1,670,703
Charge for the year FRER - 331,127 392,948 18,693 37663 780,431
Disposals/write-off HE /M - = - - (37663) (37663)
At 30 June 2008 2008564308 - 1,664,937 434,498 314,036 - 2,413 471
Carrying amount FEeE
At 30 June 2008 200856 A30H - 1,068,783 1,407,082 53,901 - 2,529,766
At 30 June 2007 200746 A30H 1,500,000 1,399,910 296,030 60,083 - 3,256,023

Construction in progress represents work in progress of designs

and renovation in respect of a molecular testing laboratory

workshop in a body-check centre. The construction work was

completed during the year and the costs were reclassified to the

relevant category of property, plant and equipment.

ERIREEEERPLRN—

A= ﬁq:‘ L

N D TRRER TEEFR EEETH
MRANKELIR ZERIRECRF
MK BREAKRACEHRDBERME

B Bs M s AR R AR R -
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HZ=2008F6 A30BIEFE
18.INVENTORIES 18. &
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Health food and pharmaceutical products IR EE on & 2 51,580 100,527
19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 19. 8 5 R HAEWFKIA
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Trade receivables 2 5 WA 414,353 160,678
Payment for shares in initial TNREBERXARE
public offerings &A% 2 338 - 7.267.395
Receivables arising from dealing BELMRESFAEEZ
in listed securities e GRIE 988,006 10,329,660
Deposits paid (note 31) BfTEE (H5E31) 22,063,958 141,858
Prepayments TERTSRIE 143,750 130,938
Other receivables H A e IR 149,499 21,436
23,759,566 18,051,965
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19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

The Group allows its customers of the diagnostic testing services
with an average credit period of 30 days. An aging analysis of
trade receivables at the balance sheet date based on the invoice
date is as follows:

19. B 5 R H A B FRTH ()
AEBRT2EHASRBBEEN TR
REE /0K - RERAHMNEERE
5 RUGRIEZ BRie D AT AT

2008 2007

HK$ HK$

BT BT

0 — 30 days 0£30K 244,675 78,805
31 - 60 days 31£60X 70,450 18,870
61 - 90 days 61%E90K 25,690 19,100
> 90 days #EEI0K 73,538 43,903
414,353 160,678

As at 30 June 2008, trade receivables of HK$169,678 (2007:
HK$81,873) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a
number of independent customers for whom there is no recent
history of default. An aging analysis of these trade receivables
is as follows:

200856 A30H ' 169,678/ LI E 5
JE U 18 (20074 : 81,8738 L) BB HA
BB RE - ZEEENE ZEEI
BEMHNBRESL - ZFE 5 EKK
B2 BRECDITEAT -

2008 2007

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Up to 3 months SMEH AR 101,030 38,260
3 to 6 months 3Z£6MEAH 17,780 43,613
Over 6 months BB 61E A 50,868 -
169,678 81,873
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20.FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 20.

RERREAFEARZERE

PROFIT OR LOSS -3
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Held for trading and at fair value RIEEERRATEZ
Listed equity securities in Hong Kong BB LT ZBAES 24,390,311 15,262,864

The investments included above offers the Group the opportunity
for return through dividend income and fair value gains. The listed
equity securities have no fixed maturity or coupon rate and their
fair values are based on current bid prices.

21.CASH AND BANK BALANCES 21.

Cash and bank balances comprises cash held by the Group and
bank balances that bear interest at prevailing market rates of
1.73% (2007: 2.75%) per annum and have original maturity of
two months or less (2007: one month or less).

A EZREER BAEBEREE WA
RAFEEDZEFOKS o EHRAE
FUEEEINHRAEMERIAREEE
TYEREERFRIBE o

RERRITESR
ReERBTEBBREASEREEZHR
% ARREHE B 2™ E A =k AR (2007
& - — (B A KAR) A% 1.73[E (2007 4F -
2.75[F) 2 RATTHIHE R R B 2 RITH
B4R o

22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 22. EZ REMENRIE
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
&I BT
Trade payables B SR 198,568 13,703
Other payables and accrued charges HEMENFIEREGTE A 861,182 1,333,462
1,059,750 1,347.165
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22.TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

An aging analysis of trade payables at the balance sheet date is

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BARE R AR AL

For the year ended 30 June 2008
#HE2008F6 30 IEFE

22. B R EMENRE G

REERESRERNFIRZREDITAT

as follows:
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT ABIT
0 — 30 days 0Z30K 35,837 9,087
31 - 60 days 31E60K - 2,051
61 - 90 days 61Z90K - 386
> 90 days EBHEI0K 162,731 2,179
198,568 13,703

23.CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 31 January 2008, the Company issued convertible bonds
with a nominal value of HK$150,000,000 due on 30 January 2012
("CB"). CB carries interest at 1% per annum payable yearly in
arrears with the first interest payment due on 30 January 2009
and the last interest payment due on 30 January 2012. During the
period from 31 January 2008 to 30 January 2012, each CB entitles
the holder to convert the bonds into new ordinary shares of the
Company at the initial conversion price, subject to adjustment,
of HK$0.019.

The Company shall not be entitled to redeem any outstanding CB
prior to the maturity date. Details of the CB are disclosed in the
Company'’s circular dated 5 December 2007 and 27 December
2007.

The movements of the CB during the year are as follows:

23. R EH

200818318 + AARETTHE
150,000,000/ 7T 2 A] #2 f f& 25 ([ AT 3R
&%) - HEHH A201241 8308 » 7]
BMRESNFEFERIE  BFRERE
o &5 [EFE XM HH A200991H30
B &&—EF S B A&201241H30
H - 7200841 A31H £201241A30H
HiF - 85— BRRESE TRHE AR
I EH AR E#E0.01948 T (AR BN
AR Em AR AT ERARARD °

RRR TG THEABERERZE A A
MTZARKRESRS - E@ATBRRES
ZHBEEEH R AR F2007F12H5H &
2007412 A27 8 2 BHA °

AREESNEANZEEHIT

2008
HK$
BT
Nominal value of convertible bonds issued BT R ESEE 150,000,000
Fair value loss N EEIE 340,548,687
At 30 June 2008 7200846 A30H 490,548,687
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23.CONVERTIBLE BONDS (continued)

The fair values of CB were revalued as at the date of issue and
30 June 2008 based on valuations by an independent valuer, RHL
Appraisal Limited, determined using the Black-Scholes Model. The
significant inputs to the model were as follows:

23. AR E S (&)

AR ES 2 A FERETH KR20084F
6A30H BB HERTT + KFITEER
MBERAFR  AEHEXNEHGE - %
RANEZELEWT -

At At

30 June 31 January

2008 2008

20084 20084

6H30H 18318

Share price of underlying shares (HK$) W R BB (B TT) 0.112 0.105
Exercise price (HK$) TEEGET) 0.019 0.019
Expected volatility (%) TEARR 1R (%) 91.54 88.99
Expected life (years) TEHAHARR (FFHA) 3.589 4
Risk-free rate (%) mERE(%) 3.0278 1.9124
Expected dividend yield (%) TEHRAR B2 (%) - -

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical

volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous periods,

which is equivalent to the length of the expected life.

24. DEFERRED TAXATION

24.

At the balance sheet date, the major components of the unprovided
deferred taxation of the Group calculated at Hong Kong Profits

B R 08 PAZR 2 B2 B /B R A B HATD (4R
EREHHR) K E LR IE R E R E

-
TE °

EREB IR

REBREEBRE B FIBF165%
(20074F : 17.6% ) et E A R B AR B TR IE

Tax rate of 16.5% (2007: 17.56%) are as follows: MEZHHWT
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Accelerated depreciation allowance IR EH R (131,170) (180,108)
Future benefits of tax losses TRIEE 1 2 R K F e 7,674,656 4,610,587
7,543,486 4,430,479

No deferred tax assets have been recognised as the generation

of future taxable profits against which the assets can be utilised

is uncertain. The tax losses can be carried forward indefinitely,

however certain tax losses have not been agreed by the Hong

Kong Inland Revenue Department.

B A 2R B B T R 2R E A O JRE R A5 it V) B
SHEEVHANECHEELEE - L&
HRZFELENBEE - HABEE
REERE  AMETHEBBDRESE
BRI EER

I67



68'

Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited

BEBEREZRARAF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B FE AR AL
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#HE2008F6 30 IEFE

24. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

24 EEEBITH ()

No provision for deferred taxation arising from accelerated

depreciation allowance has been made in the financial statements

as the effect of taxable temporary differences thereon is immaterial

to the Group.

HRMETEMBRRELENERRTE R
ZRUAEEZEYTEKR  WAEHE
SRR L EAF IR AR TR o

25.SHARE CAPITAL 25, R A<
Number of Nominal
shares value
R EE E{E
HK$
BT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.001 BHEEE0.00178 T (20074F:
(2007: HK$0.01) each 0.0178 7T ) §) & AR A (D
Authorised ETE
At 1 July 2006 and 30 June 2007 72006F7H1H 1,000,000,000 10,000,000
%200746 H30H
Increase of shares (note c) B fn 2 (FifiEc) 4,000,000,000 40,000,000
Share sub-division (note e) B 4748 (Fif5te) 45,000,000,000 =
At 30 June 2008 7200846 A30H 50,000,000,000 50,000,000
Issued and fully paid BEITRAR
At 1 July 2006 72006F7H1H 373,592,000 3,735,920
Exercise of share options (note a) GidtiGET)) 9,000,000 90,000
At 30 June 2007 and 1 July 2007 7200796 4308 & 382,592,000 3,825,920
2007%7H1H
Issue of shares upon placements (note b) Ei S8/ T D (MizEb) 334,388,000 3,343,880
Exercise of share options (note d) 171R FE AR (Pf3Ed) 21,194,463 211,945
Share sub-division (note e) B 4748 (Fif5te) 6,643,570,167 -
At 30 June 2008 7200846 A30H 7,381,744,630 7,381,745
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25.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(a)

25. RA ()

During the year ended 30 June 2007 the Company issued a (a) RELZE2007F6A30HIEZFERA

total of 9,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each upon the FETHEERE L AR KT

exercise of share options as follows: 9,000,000/% & f% I {H0.01/%8 7T A &

R - FIBRT

Share Share

Number of capital premium

shares Amounts increased increased

Exercise price issued of shares upon upon

per share upon exercise  exercised exercise exercise

TEMETZ [EEagEd TfERT  {TEEFTIE N

BRITHEE REE B S EMzBRE ZRRE

HK$ HK$ HK$

BT P IT BT

HK$0.105 0.105/8 7T 3,100,000 325,500 31,000 294,500

HK$0.116 0.1167% 7T 5,900,000 684,400 59,000 625,400

9,000,000 1,009,900 90,000 919,900

On 12 June 2007 the Company entered into two placing (b) M2007%6H12H » KA 7 &2 — [

agreements with the placing agent in respect of the placement PEEMIBER] T MIBEC & ek - BEIA

of 304,388,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each at a price & [%0.177% T B 304,388,0000% &

of HK$0.17 per share. The two placements were completed AR E{E0.018 T 2 T @R - ZMIARD

on 11 July 2007 and 6 September 2007 respectively and the € 9 518200747 A 11 H &200749

premium on the issue of shares amounting to approximately RA6HTEM - BTl H 2 mE @ £

HK$47,158,231, net of share issue expenses, was credited BREFTTAR (0 5 S 18 (B %947,158,231

to the Company’s share premium account. BIL BETARRQ R KD & ER

A o

On 6 November 2007 the Company entered into a placing 72007F 11 68 + 282 B B EE A

agreement with the placee in respect of the placement of FE] 7 —HERE R - RAFR0.17

30,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each at a price of 7T B2 E530,000,000% & X EI{E0.01

HK$0.17 per share. The placement was completed on 31 BT E Bk o % IE B E B 1X2007

December 2007 and the premium on the issue of shares F12A31MHTEK - BITRMH 2% E

amounting to approximately HK$4,800,000, was credited to #34,800,0008 7T * E T AXRR AR
the Company’s share premium account. AR ERRA ©

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 24 December (c) RIER2007F128248BB 2 — 15T

2007 the authorised share capital of the Company increased
from HK$10,000,000 to HK$50,000,000 by creation of
4,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each.

FEEE - N2 AE45E4,000,000,000
& FR%0.01B T 2 B 19 * FTE
f% 7 10,000,000/ st # i1 =
50,000,000 7T °
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25.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

25. A (&)
) MREZE2008F6H30H IEZFEEA -

(d) During the year ended 30 June 2008, the Company issued
a total of 21,194,463 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each upon
the exercise of share options as follows:

FETEERE L AR KT
21,194,463 &I EE0.01E T2 &
BAY - FEIBAOTE ¢

Share Share

Number of capital premium

shares Amounts increased increased

Exercise price issued upon of shares upon upon
per share exercise exercised exercise exercise
THERETZ [EXagEd TEEFT  ATEERTIE AN

BRITEE BRHEE S BzRE ZROEE
HK$ HK$ HK$

BIT BT BT

HK$0.105 0.105/87T 1,448,493 152,092 14,485 137,607
HK$0.116 0.11674 7T 10,082,758 1,169,600 100,828 1,068,772
HK$0.223 0.223%7T 4,484,305 1,000,000 44,843 955,157
HK$0.225 0.225% 7T 1,111,111 250,000 11,111 238,889
HK$0.295 0.295/87C 4,067,796 1,200,000 40,678 1,159,322
21,194,463 3,771,692 211,945 3,659,747

(e) Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 18 January 2008,
every one ordinary share of HK$0.01 each in the issued and
unissued share capital of the Company were sub-divided
into 10 ordinary shares of HK$0.001 each in the issued and
unissued share capital of the Company. The share sub-division
becomes effective on 21 January 2008. Details of the share
sub-division are set out in the Company's circular dated 28
December 2007.

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern and to maximise
the return to the shareholders through the optimisation of the
debt and equity balance.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The
Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to balance its
overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new
share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue of new
debts, redemption of existing debts or selling assets to reduce
debts.

) RIEM2008F 1 A18HAB L — 1B
BERR - ARARAREFREEOC.O
BITE BT R AT L BRI A
A0 F I M E0.0018 70 2 B 31T
RARBITE AR - BR1HDIFAMN2008
FI1A2TBER - BERMDIFAFS
2 TSR 2007412 5288 2@ K

AEEERESNARREBRELER
MERERARREEFELSERREHR
RAE R TRIR

AEEZEBLEABEEEARTE - A&
BB ARSI A EAE SRR
LA R & FE o e B R\ B s B 1T N R
o Z%?@Tﬁ%eﬁ%éfﬁﬁi% S =
FBRTAIIRE - BT R B = A
RETHE - @“@ﬁﬁT HY P EEE
LUREEIR o
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25.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

25. A ()

The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the
Group to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has to
have a public float of at least 256% of the shares. The Group
receives a report from the share registrars monthly on substantial
share interests showing the non-public float and it demonstrates
continuing compliance with the 25% limit throughout the year.

As at 30 June 2008, 93% (2007: 86.5%) of the shares were in

public hands.

26.BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY

s\ o

AN

E :86.5%) °

Annual Report 2008
2008F

AEEME—BINFEMNERNRTE L%
BEBIAN LM mABEENR/
5% AR BRDARFTRE - A&
EZARKRNBFERBABBIELRA

TEARMERLES  TETREEFME
ﬁ B A2%RI R Hl e
ATRERRFRDIZ% (2007

/200846 H30

26. A AFzEEABR

2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Non-current assets FERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries BN AR 795,107 795,107
Current assets mENEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEH&WJ% AIFIA 55,993,624 27647749
Financial assets at fair value through LB Eﬁiﬁﬂﬁﬁ
profit or loss AR SREE 4,260 7,268
Other receivables and prepayments H e IR K
SEUNE ] 22,097,325 50,000
Cash and bank balances e MIRTT4E R 147,422,010 493,088
225,517,219 28,198,105
Current liabilities mEAE
Amounts due to subsidiaries AR EPNGIE ¢ 1,374,629 1,527,018
Other payables and accrued charges ,\m},ﬁﬁmlﬁﬂi&
fEETE A 673,905 363,708
Convertible bonds AR ES 490,548,687 -
492,597,221 1,890,726
Net current (liabilities)/assets mE(BE) BEFE| (267,080,002) 26,307,379
Net (liabilities)/assets (B8R BEFE (266,284,895) 27.102,486
Capital and reserves BARKHE
Share capital IR AR 7,381,745 3,825,920
Reserves (note 27(b)) @& (FIzE 27(b)) (273,666,640) 23,276,566
(Capital deficiency)/Total equity (BAREAL), 4258 | (266,284,895) 27.102,486
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E 7200846 A30H ILFZ
27. RESERVE
(a) Group

27 ##E
(a) &5
AE@ Y EHESEURE

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements

therein are presented in the consolidated statement of

changes in equity.

(b) Company

(c)

RiFE R BB MK

(b) 2 7]

BHE R

Share Share option Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
B EE BRERR 25tEE BE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
At 1 July 2006 12006%7 718 45,244,638 1,919,326 (24,840,024) 22,323,940
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options ~ {T{F ERRERTE T 2 & p 919,900 = = 919,900
Transfer of reserve upon exercise TR < R EE R
of share options 788,450 (788,450) - -
Transfer of reserve upon lapse of share options KRR HE 2 (e & - (215,786) 215,786 -
Recognition of share-based payments BRNRNAER 2R - 785,296 - 785,296
Loss for the year FEER - - (752,570} (752,570)
Balance at 30 June 2007 and 1 July 2007 11200746 A30A &
200757 A1 B &% 46,952,988 1,700,386 (25,376,808) 23,276,566
Issue of shares upon placements R E AT R 51,958,231 - - 51,958,231
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options {7 EBRRERTE T 2 & p 3,669,747 = = 3,669,747
Transfer of reserve upon exercise TR < G EE R
of share options 1,700,386 (1,700,386) - -
Recognition of share-based payments IARRMD B 2 (15 HERR - 837295 - 837295
Loss for the year FEBE - - (353298479)  (353,298,479)
Balance at 30 June 2008 200856 A30E 48 104,171,352 837295  (378675,267)  (273,666,640)

Nature and purpose of reserves
(i) Share premium

Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman
Islands, the funds in the share premium account are
distributable to the shareholders of the Company provided
that immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a
position to pay off its debts as they all due in the ordinary
course of business.

(c) HEHIMEER B 5
(i) R17EE

RIEFASHERABE(EER)
B EBANEE A HOIR TS
PR ERZRZRZZEDRREE
REARFERENERBESB
RHREDMZER
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27. & (#)
(c) EBRIMER B Y (%)

27. RESERVE (continued)

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(i) Share options reserve

The share-based payment reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number of unexercised
share options granted to certain directors, employees,
other eligible participants and Chinese University as set
out in note 28 to financial statements recognised in
accordance with the accounting policy in note 4(s) to the
financial statements.

28.SHARE BASED PAYMENTS
(a) Equity-settled share option scheme

A share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) was
adopted by the Company on 20 April 2004 for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group's operations.

The board of Directors (the “Board”) may, at its discretion,
invite any employees, Directors, advisors, consultants,
licensors, distributors, suppliers, agents, customers, joint
venture partners, strategic partners and services providers of
and/or to any member of the Group whom the Board considers
in its sole discretion, to have contributed to the Group from
time to time (together “Participants”) to take up options to
subscribe for shares of the Company (“Options”).

Options granted should be accepted within 14 days from
the date of grant. Upon acceptance of the Options, the
eligible person shall pay HK$1 to the Company by way of
consideration for the grant. The Options may be exercised
in accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme
at any time during the option period after the Options has
been granted by the Board. An option period is a period to
be determined by the Board in its absolute discretion and
notified by the Board to each eligible person as being the
period during which any Options may be exercised, such
period to expire not later than 10 years after the date of grant
of the Options.

The subscription price will be determined by the Board of the
Company at its absolute discretion and shall be no less than
the highest of: (a) the closing price of the shares as stated
in the daily quotations sheet issued by the Stock Exchange
on the date of grant which must be a business day; and (b)
the average closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
guotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and
(c) the nominal value of a share.

(ii) FERRIEF

RIE 7% R M iE282 & &R
R AR RERONRFEEZ
BT RN M HER M 5E4(s)
FI2FIMETES  RBE  Hit
BERBEALRPXAENE
FRAMFERARITERBIREZ QT
=0

28. AR R ER KK
(a) URFEZIBIRETE

KR A PA200454 520 B £ 40 BE I i
SHEI(T BB 2l ) - DASUB) X 22D
BAREEEHNENERERNEE
2 EE o

Exe((E52 )IRBREESS
E2ENBERABETHEAEES FR
MASEE L EAEEEMKE R
MEAER - EF - ERA - BERH
PRI ~ iR - R - KR
A EP - ERBMH  RBBHER
Bt (e 28% DRI ARE
ApmB e R ([FERaE]) -

R e B BAEANE T A B 148
AT AR - REMALTREABEK
BEARARAMBTIIERER
TREENRE - BEERIRERE
RGN EFE R HBRERE
FBREHIRBER 1T - BAREDR TS
HEFE2ENBECHHR - WH
ES RN AR ANBREAINZS
RITE - ZHMRENFRLEREE B
REFHTSEBI0FEW °

RBEHOAARREETSL2ERNIGE
E o YARBIRTI=FHN&ES
E:(@REER(BAREERBR
PrE& 8 B RER AR YT
B k(bR LNE R RERHN
FNERRL AR R EZE AR
D FHUHE - R MEE -
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28.SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Equity-settled share option scheme (continued)

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted or to be granted
under the Share Option Scheme is 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the listing date of the Company
on GEM (the “Scheme Mandate Limit"). The Company may
renew the Scheme Mandate Limit at any time subject to prior
shareholders of the Company’s approval.

No Participants shall be granted an option which, if exercised
in full, would result in such Participants becoming entitled to
subscribe for such number of shares as, when aggregated
with the total number of shares already issued under all the
options previously granted to him or her which have been
exercised, and, issuable under all the outstanding options
previously granted to him or her which are for the time being
subsisting and unexercised, would exceed 1% of the total
number of shares in issue in any 12-month period up to the
date of grant of the Options.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by
the independent non-executive directors. In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of
the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value
(based on the price of the Company’s shares at the date of
the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-month
period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a
general meeting.

Unless early terminated in accordance with the terms therein,
the Share Option Scheme will remain valid and effective for
a period of 10 years commencing on 18 June 2004.

Share options do not confer rights on the holder to dividends
or to vote at the shareholders’ meeting.

Details of the movements in share options granted under
the Share Option Scheme during the year are set out as
follows:

28. AR RERH N (&)
(a) URFE Z IR & (E)

RIBBRER 82 RO IR L ER
RITEER B (W T T M A BB TT
R BBURARRIREIERZ £
B2 BEITRARE10% ([ 518174
[REE]) - IS AR BRIRHFASLE
B AR AR PR R AR B
TR AR -

HERHOBEEE A ENER+ @
A - HEARAX2RBERDE
BEREBRTEMEHZE2EESR
RREHZFRMN B ERSTATRE
AR THE/TERREMERTTR
RITEMARBITHOID & FHABES
EBTROHBMEMI % BIZ2EE
N IE R R A

MARRSES - TBTHRABSNE
BRBRFE2TMBEALETE
REHE - BEAESBYIENITES
JE o AN - WRAMER+ @B RIR T
RAREBRRSIE T FFATEEF L
B E 2 T RBEA L+ 2 BREBAAR
PNEfEEREE TG 20.1%3K
RERERDERES BAQ A%
R BT E)HB#5,000,000/% 7T A
HAELEERREAS FESKRELE -

BIFB T SR BEERIEER
1E - BRIFE ST 2120046418
BAEH10F B NG AN -

BREYTHTHBEAZTARIELER
BERAG EREZEN -

R IR IS 2 PR R B
BT -
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28.SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Equity-settled share option scheme (continued)

Year ended 30 June 2008

Annual Report 2008

2008 5

28. IR AERNARRE)
(a) URALEZEZ B2 (&)
EZ2008F6H30H ILFEE

Number of underlying shares in respect of

which share options were granted

ERLEREZRRARGHA
Exercise Exercised/
price  Outstanding at Cancelled/ Outstanding at
Date of grant Exercisable period per share 01/07/2007 Granted Lapsed 30/06/2008
i BT i
8K 2007%7A18 B 2008564308
BFEH fTESE e KT ERH BAA HAR{TE
(note) (note) (note) (note) (note)
ik () (FitsE) (FirsE) Uik
HKS
BT
Directors EZ
20/06/2005 20/06/2005 - 19/06/2008 0.0225 11,111,110 - 11,111,110 -
19/06/2006 19/06/2006 - 18/06/2009 0.0105 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 -
19/06/2006 19/06/2006 - 18/06/2016 0.0105 9,484,930 - 9,484,930 -
Employees &
26/06/2006 26/06/2006 - 25/06/2016 0.0116 6,000,000 - 6,000,000 -
Total &% 31,596,040 - 31,596,040 -
Weighted average
exercise price IMETST6EE
(HK$) (note) () () 0.0149 - 0.0149 -
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28.SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued)
(a) Equity-settled share option scheme (continued)
Year ended 30 June 2007

28. IR AEBRNARRE)
(a) URFLEZEZ B2 (&)
EZ2007F6H30H ILFE

Number of underlying shares in respect of
which share options were granted

ERLEREZRRRGHA
Exercise Exercised/
price  Outstanding at Cancelled/  Outstanding at
Date of grant Exercisable period per share 01/07/2006 Granted Lapsed 30/06/2007
i B i
SR 200657A1A B 2007667308
EFAH fTESE 15 R ATE 2R BAN KT
(note) (note) (note) (notel (note)
(Fitsz) () (M) (BitE) (M)
HKS
BT
Directors £%
20/06/2005 20/06/2005 - 19/06/2008 0.0225 62,252,660 - 51,141,550 11,111,110
20/06/2005 20/06/2005 - 19/06/2015 0.0225 39,999,990 - 39,999,990 -
19/06/2006 19/06/2006 - 18/06/2009 0.0105 30,000,000 - 25,000,000 5,000,000
19/06/2006 19/06/2006 - 18/06/2016 0.0105 20,038,350 - 10,553,420 9,484,930
Employees &
26/06/2006 26/06/2006 - 25/06/2016 0.0116 47000,000 - 41,000,000 6,000,000
Other eligible
participants Htt &K S HE
26/06/2006 26/06/2006 - 25/06/2016 0.0116 36,000,000 - 36,000,000 -
Total &% 235,291,000 - 203,694,960 31,596,040
Weighted average
exercise price IEFATEE
(HK$) (note) (B () 0.0161 - 0.0163 0.0149

Note: The exercise price, the weighted average exercise price
and the number of options outstanding and exercised in
respect of the options granted before 21 January 2008
have been adjusted according to the shares subdivision
of the Company as set out in note 25(e) to the financial

statements.

FizE: AHE8H200841 A21 B ATHE L 2 B8
ARAE - HATHE(E - MNETFIITMEE
REARITEMBITEZ B ES A
BERBEARARGHFAE 25N
RN ISR HIFE25(e)) MFHEE o
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28. AR R ERH N (&)
(a) URFiEZIBIRETE(E)

28.SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Equity-settled share option scheme (continued)

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for
share options exercised during the year was HK$0.0149. The
options outstanding at the end of the year have a weighted
average remaining contractual life of approximately O year
(2007: approximately 6.16 years).

(b) Under an agreement entered into between the Chinese

University and the Company on 8 August, 2002 relating
to the grant of a right of first refusal to the Company by
the Chinese University in respect of certain technology and
inventions, as amended and supplemented by agreements
dated 31 October, 2003 and 16 April, 2004 (the “Right of
First Refusal Agreement”), the Company will be offered a
right of first refusal for the grant by the Chinese University
of a royalty-bearing exclusive licence to use and commercially
develop certain technologies and inventions and other non-
invasive diagnostic technologies for detecting cancer and
foetal diseases developed by Professor Lo Yuk Ming, Dennis
in future.

In return, the Company agreed to grant to the Chinese
University or such person as the Chinese University may
direct (including trustees of any funds) options to subscribe
for shares or to pay cash up to a maximum amount of
HK$4,600,000 over the period of the term of such agreement
of four years commencing from 18 June, 2004. Such grant of
options will be granted to the Chinese University at intervals
of twelve months. Such options are not intended to be granted
under the share option scheme adopted by the Company on
20 April 2004.

FARSE/TEBERES XTI
B/50.014978 7T - RAFER M AKRIT
{58 2 B AR 2 DN 39 18 8RB BN ER 4D
A0 (20074 : 496.164F) °

(b) 142 KRR N R R20024E8 A

8RN BBFXARERTFTARANE
LB EE TR REANEN N RE
(# B # A2003%10H31H &2004
FAR6E M BREE R RFET) ([E
EREERZ])  AREBEEESD
NAREETESNEFNEENBX R
FTEMESLIEERE - Al DMERARIARE
¥F AR E IR B BT
=T H R B RA R H o A DA B B R
K R ARBIFEANS M 2 B Al

EARK  AARREBERTH XK
By XABHEENAT(BEE
MESHZTEA)ERE  ATH
200446 718 H #E 7T H) 5% 1 7 M4 5F
HEANRBRDIEINERESE
4,600,000/ THIER & © 2 Z AR
BERER T ZEARTHRIKRE -
ZEBERETERBEA QR R2004
FAH20 AR AR RIS B -
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28.SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

28. IR RERNNR )

(b) (continued) (b) (%)
Details of the movements in share options granted pursuant BRIFELEEEBZEERD THPXK
to the Right of First Refusal Agreement during the year are B ERERNFANZEEFBNOT
set out as follows:
Year ended 30 June 2008 B Z£2008F6H30H L FE
Exercise Exercised/
price  Outstanding at Cancelled/  Outstanding at
Date of grant Exercisable period per share 01/07/2007 Granted Lapsed 30/06/2008
Jis B/ i
20077818 BE/  2008%6A30A
BFEH fEsE BRITHEE W R BRI BA¥ R
(note) (note) (note] (note} (note]
(Fitsz) () (GiE) (i) k)
HKS
B
28/06/2005 28/12/2005 - 27/06/2010 0.0223 44,843,050 - 44,843,050 -
26/06/2006 26/12/2006 - 25/06/2011 0.0116 94,827580 - 94,827,580 -
22/06/2007 22/12/2007 - 21/06/2012 0.0295 40,677960 - 40,677960 -
27/06/2008 27/12/2008 - 26/06/2013 0.1220 - 10,655,738 - 10,655,738
Total &% 180,348,590 10,655,738 180,348,590 10,655,738
Weighted average
exercise price METLHT6E
(HK$) (note) () (MiE) 0.0183 0.1220 0.0183 0.1220
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28.SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 28. AR B ERAVIR(E)

the number of options outstanding, granted and exercised
in respect of the options granted before 21 January 2008
have been adjusted according to the share sub-division
of the Company as set out in note 25(e) to the financial
statements.

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise
for share options exercised during the year was HK$0.0183
(2007: N/A). The options outstanding at the end of the
year have a weighted average remaining contractual life
of approximately 4.5 years (2007: approximately 3.97
years).

During the years ended 30 June 2007 and 2008, options
were granted to the Chinese University on 22 June 2007
and 27 June 2008. The estimated fair values of the options
granted on those dates are HK$785,296 and HK$837,295
respectively.

(b) (continued) (b) (%)
Year ended 30 June 2007 B ZE2007F6H30HLLFE
Exercise Exercised/
price  Outstanding at Cancelled/ Outstanding at
Date of grant Exercisable period per share 01/07/2006 Granted Lapsed 30/06/2007
IS BT/ I
20065751A B/ 2007465308
EFAH TEHE BRTEE e RATHE ERH BAM AT
(note) (note) (note) (note) (note)
(i) (PizE) (PizE) () (PizE)
HK$
BT
28/06/2005 28/12/2005 - 27/06/2010 0.0223 44,843,050 - - 44,843,050
26/06/2006 26/12/2006 - 25/06/2011 0.0116 94,827580 - - 94,827580
22/06/2007 22/12/2007 - 21/06/2012 0.0295 - 40,677960 - 40,677960
Total &% 139,670,630 40,677960 - 180,348,590
Weighted average
exercise price IELST6EE

(HK$) note) () () 0.0150 0.0295 - 0.0183
Note: The exercise price, the weighted average exercise price and MisE: AR 20081 21 BRI H 2B

Bt - BATEEME - R FIHITEE
REARITEMBITE 2 BRI ESE
ERBEARRBRMNFAE 2R
ARk P 7E25(e) ) i FEEE o

FARNSEITEBREE RO ME
F 5 B% {8 £0.01837% (2007 :
BA) c RAFERBRITEZER
W 2 TNHE T35 M 82 B AR A B4 .55
(20074 : £93.974F) °

7 B £20074F %2008 6H30H M
EFEERN « REREMK2007F6H22H
K2008F6H27 A E TH X KEMHEARX
o BRI ZM BB RENQF
8 % 7Bl /785,296 Jt 5837295/
=
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28.SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(c) The fair values of share option granted were determined using

Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited

BREBEREZRARAR

the Black-Scholes valuation model. The significant inputs into
the model were as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RE AR B RE

For the year ended 30 June 2008
#HE2008F6 30 IEFE

28. IR RERONR )

(c) REBEAEN D FEARHREEE
BARETE - ZBEANTBE2ER -

Share options grant date

BREREBH

27/06/2008 22/06/2007

(note)

(FF&E)

Share price at the grant date (HK$) REEBRRECET) 0.1150 0.0295

Exercise price (HK$) TEEET) 0.1220 0.0295
Expected volatility based on historical MR IR AR (5 & FE 2R @

volatility of share prices (%) HHTEERR IR (%) 86.59 76.88
Expected annual dividend yield, based on 1RIEMEE L %8 T’E?@:E’J

historical dividend (%) TEHAGF A% B3R (%) - =

Expected life of option (years) AR HE 2 TR HAEARR 5 5

(5 H5)
Risk free rate (%) MR (%) 3.280 4.665

Note: The share price at the grant date and the exercise price of the
options granted on 22 June 2007 have been adjusted according
to the share subdivision of the Company as set out in note

25(e) to the financial statements.

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous 1,200
days (2007: 1,267 days). The expected life used in the model
has been adjusted, based on management's best estimate,
for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and
behavioral considerations.

MisE: 7200746 H22 8 % H e B HEE
& RITEBREREARRA R KRMDIF
#(2 25 AR 15wz M 5E25(e))
MaHEE o

T8 HA K 8 PA 51 & 38 %1,200°K (2007
& :1,267R) AR AR M EREHE
FIRERETE - BIBEEEENZEM
B © E%E_ﬁﬁﬁ%FHZ%HHHHﬁEWET’E
SR LA R BRS BE - FT{EBR 1 &
TRERSYE -
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29.RETIREMENT SCHEME

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for all
qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the scheme
are held separately from those of the Group, in funds under
the control of trustees. The Group contributes 5% or relevant
payroll costs to the scheme, which contribution is matched by

employees.

The total cost charged to consolidated income statement of
HK$80,851 (2007: HK$87,797) represents contributions payable
to the scheme by the Group during the year.

30.OPERATING LEASES COMMITMENTS

31.

At the balance sheet dates, the Group had commitments for
future minimum leases payment under non-cancelable operating
leases which fall due as follows:

29. B IKETE

Z’S%.%FEEF\E/B AERBETRH—

B REREE o ZETEIMEERAK
%l%éﬁ? PR EESHRXTA
SRS c NEB M ZETE MR AE
BEH K ARLG% F B EEANEESES
B o

FAAREBE Z 80,8518 7L (20074 :
877978 ) ERE ZATEIMMHIK - I E
TG WKk E2EH0R -

GEERANEE

REF£EER  REBERET A EEAOL
SHROBRTHEEE M2 RRKIE
HeFIEMT

2008 2007

HK$ HK$

BT P IT

Within one year 1R 372,568 519,600
In the second to fifth years inclusive F2FFIREFELF I

(BFEEEMX) 65,520 437600

438,088 957200

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group
for its office premises, retail shop and director’s quarters. Leases

REBOFRANEASERERAEY
X TEREREFFEERNZES -

are negotiated and rentals are fixed for a term ranging from two HAERFBEEZHSEME = F 85

to three years. 7 e

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS EAREIE

The Group's capital commitments at the balance sheet date are REEBAREBHEREETIWNT

as follows:
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Capital contribution EER

to a subsidiary —RRB A A 195,500,000 =

I81
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31.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (continued)

On 18 February 2008, the Company entered into a co-operation
agreement with Xizang Rhodiola Pharmacentical Co., Ltd (“Xizang
Medicine”) whereby the Company agreed in principle to co-
operate with Xizang Medicine to undertake the Class 1 New
Drug Business, through a joint venture to be established and
owned as to 51% and 49% by the Company and Xizang Medicine
respectively. The Company agreed to invest an aggregate of
RMB200 million approximately (equivalent to approximately
HK$217.4 million), in the form of registered capital, into the joint
venture. Details of the above were set out in the Company's
circular dated 13 March 2008.

The Directors have reviewed the status of this transaction and
considered the date of completion is uncertain as the set up
procedures are still under negotiation.

As of 30 June 2008, pursuant to the terms of the co-operation
agreement, the Company has paid a deposit of RMB20,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$21,900,000), and included in the
deposits paid disclosed in note 19 of the financial statements.

.OTHER COMMITMENTS

Pursuant to a referral agreement dated 6 November 2007 the
Company agreed to pay a referral fee of HK$51,000,000 in
aggregate to Mr. U Man long conditionally upon the successful
acquisition of the Class 1 New Drug and relevant distribution
network as described in note 31 above. The referral fee will be
settled by the issue of 300,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01
each in the Company which shall be issued credited as fully
paid up at HK$0.17 each (“Referral Shares”). With effect of the
share subdivision on 21 January 2008, the Referral Shares was
adjusted to 3,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.001 each
which shall be paid up as fully paid up at HK$0.017 each. Details
of the above were set out in the Company’s announcement dated
6 December 2007

.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

(@) The Group had no significant transactions with related parties
during the year or significant balances with them at the end
of the year.

(b) The compensation to the Group's key management personnel
is disclosed in note 12 and 13 to the financial statements.

31.

32.

33.

BRAEE)

7200823181 « AN &) B PH R BE3EET
SYEERE Bt ARFRERE
HABEXESE BREHARARIRA
fB B2 35 K 2 0 9 BB 51 % K49 % HE 2
CEBRAINEEHEMEER - XD
ARBENFHEAEAMEGERAGKRE
& HL2ETARERER L2174 5
Jo) ° AL EIEE 2B E # 20084
SHA1IBBZARREBEA o

EZCFHLEXZNOMNN - AR
BRERGERZT  AURSTRBEHR
REFE o

HZE2008F6 301  RIEA EH=ZHZIK
P AR E B X 1£20,000,0007T A R #
(HB & 7 4921,900,0008 L) 2 E * &
ERAMBEHREMF19EMREA ©

H &

RIE —BR2007F11A6H A AR A &
TXELEEZRTNEN HZE - AR FR
BEEKEH 8N &4 51,000,000
PEIT T T X B St A R fERK T W B an bt
B sES1RT il My 58 — XB 5 25 SR AR [ 0 55 4
4o ZEN BB UBETIEE SR KRR
& H%0.177 7T #9300,000,000/% & f% (&
0.01 BT AR R @R (T8 RMD]) °
AR IFAR20084F 1 A21 BREAERK
ZENMTRNDEEAZR /B BITLHAERK
& §%0.017% 7T #93,000,000,0004%
IR EE0.001E T2 Eimik - AR 18
B Z#BEHN2007F12 A6 H 2 KA A
NI

BEALRZ RAER
(a) FAREEBEMBEALEARS -

RERTEREA T ERLER

b) NEEZ XEZEIE A BEHBEEN
ERERM 12213 °
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34.

35.

36.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

On 9 September 2008, being the final closing date of a voluntary
conditional securities exchange offer (the "Offer”) made by
Kingston Securities Limited (“Kingston”) on behalf of Hong Kong
Health Check and Laboratory Holdings Company Limited (“HK
Health Check”) to acquire all of the issued shares of the Company
(other than those already owned by HK Health Check and parties
acting in concert with it (except for Mrs. Chu, the controlling
shareholder of Kingston)), the Offer was closed and based on
the valid acceptances received under the Offer, HK Heath Check
became the holding company of the Company. Details of the
above are set out in the Company’s announcement dated 9
September 2008.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 30 June
2008 are as follows:

Place of incorporation

4.E5EBEREE

MN2008F9 A9  ANABRESNEZAA
RAR([€ME DRERESERIELH
EREEKRGEEEIBREBNITEZLY]) - B
WEEFTE AR AR 2 EE BTG (BH
B R EH —BITE A LT (&) L B R
RARBRINHER IR DBRIN H&EE L
BH - ZHRNERBE L ARERE
EHNEREMNE  EFBREXALRA
R AR - Bl Lt 2 FBEHR
ARATI2008F9HIB Z AENA o

5. XEMBELF

R2008F6 A30H 2 AR A EEHE AR
EA=T NN

and operation and Issued and fully Attributable Principal activities
Name of Company kind of legal entity paid share capital equity interest
SRR EE
NREH BEREEREER BRTRARRA e TEXH
Direct Indirect
Bl i
China Universal Hong Kong, Limited Ordinary shares - 100% Investment in listed securities
Limited liability company HK$1
EHARAT &% BREARA LRR1ET LERCRE
Core Healthcare Hong Kong, Limited Ordinary shares - 100% Sales of health food and
Products Limited liability company HK$2 pharmaceutical products
BREZEERERAA & ARALLA LRR2ET REEMREm HE
Core Medical Hong Kong, Limited Ordinary shares - 100% Provision of diagnostic testing
Technology Limited liability company HK$12,000,000 services and products and related
research and development
EEBRRBERAA &% BREARA T38%12,000,000% 7T PHARRERER - Rk
AR R
Hong Kong Hepatitis Hong Kong, Limited Ordinary shares - 100% Provision of diagnostic testing

Diagnostic Centre liability company HK$100
Limited
BT A HRLERAR &k ARARLA LER100487T

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which in
the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results or
assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would,
in the opinion of the Directors, results in particulars of excessive
length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the
end of the year.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issued
by the board of Directors on 23 September 2008.

services relating to certain
liver diseases

REETHR 2 ERAARS

REEEER ERINEHAEEEER
BERBERFEZAKENBAR - M
JIMEMM B AR ZFAER K EHE
FHBR TR °

BEFRZMBRARAMEETMDETE

36. #Z AR IR *K

R HRRER2008F9H23HEE =S
ot R AR T3
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A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group

for the last five financial years is set out below:

AEERBEABEMBFENRENEER
BEHMEHINNT

Year ended 30 June

BEZ6A300LEE
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT Y80 78T BT
RESULTS E¥
Turnover E L] 1,697,086 | 1,297939 1,368,404 1,133,297 1,741,605
(Loss)/profit for the year RRAFIRRER
attributable to equity holders I FE
of the Company (E18), &7 (360,924,850) | 8,396,386 (9,570,460) (5,590,673) (4,234,304)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEHEE
Total assets BEE 230,191,063 | 40,793,543 28,516,731 37539,938 44,973,281
Total liabilities Bafl 493,149,437 | 2,738,165 652,935 546,602 16,275,868
Net (liabilities)/assets (B EEFE (262,958,374) | 38,055,378 27863,796 36,993,336 28,697413
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